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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED

VISION STATEMENT

To be a dynamic, profitable and growth oriented organization through dedication,
integrity and professionalism,

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to achieve higher levels of sustainable growth and profitability by:

Striving for excellence and sustaining position as a preferred supplier of yarn with a
customer focused strategy.

Providing diversified and value added textile products.

Building a long term relationship with our customers, suppliers and other stake holders.
Enhancing the profitability by employing latest technologies for achieving higher levels
of efficiency, quality and productivity.

Continuously responding to the changing needs of all our customers.

MNurturing a work culture that generates creativity, enthusiasm, participation and
professionalism.

Developing, motivation and retaining people to achieve high team perfoarmance.
Being a good corporate citizen by fulfilling our social responsibilities.
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 35* Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Pakistan
Institute of International Affairs, Aiwan-e-Sadar Road, Karachi, on Thursday the 27" November 2014 at
03:30 p.m. to transact the following business.

N NE:S
. To confirm the Minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 11 March,
2014.

2. To receive, consider, and adopt the audited financial statements for the year ended 30® June, 2014
together with the Directors” and Auditors” reports thereon,

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration for the next term.

4. To transact any other ordinary business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of
the Chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To pass the following special resolution with or without modification (s), additions) or deletion (s)
“RESOLVED THAT registered office of the Company is shifted from 58, Al-Humra Cooperative Housing
Society, Block 7/8, Tipu Sulatan Road, Off: Shaheed-e-Millat Road. Karachi, Sindh province TO

2-E, Block-G, Mushtaq Ahmed Gurmani Road, Gulberg-11, Lahore, Punjab provinee.”

Pursuant to above change clause (i) of Memorandum of Association is also required to be altered as
under.

“RESOLVED THAT the registered office of the Company will be situated in the province of Punjab”™

Karachi:- BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Dated: 315 October, 2014 Fida Hussain

Company Secretary
Notes:

1) The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from November 20, 2014 to
November 27, 2014 (Both days inclusive). Transfers received at Technology Trade (Pvt.) Limited,
241-C, P.E.C.H.5., Karachi, the Registrar and Share Transfer Office of the Company, at the close of
the Business on Movember 19, 2004 will be treated in time for the entitlement to attend the Annual
General Meeting,

2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another member as
his'her proxy to attend and vote instead of him'her. A proxy must be a member of the Company.

3) The instrument appointing a proxy, in order to be valid must be received at the Registered Office of
the Company, 58, Al-Humra Cooperative Howsing Society, Block T/, Tipu Sulatan Road, OfF:
Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi, not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time fixed for the
meeting.

4) An individual beneficial owmer of CDC, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring his'her
participant 1T number and account/sub account number along-with Original Computerized National
identity Card {CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting to prove his'her identity.
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5) Members are requested to immediately inform of any change in their addresses to our Share Registrar
Technology Trade (PYT) Limited, 241-C, P.E.C.H.5. . Karachi.

6) The financial statement of the company for the year ended 30" June 2014 has been published on the
website and may be downloaded from the following link: http://www.shadman.com.pk

7) Pursuant to SRO No. 787(1)2014 issued by SECP Islamabad dated September 08, 2014. The
Members willing 1o get soft copy of Annual Report along with Motice of Annual General Mecting
instead of hard copy are requested to send their ¢-mail addresses 1o the Company Secretary at the
following postal and e-mail address:
Shadman Cotton Mills Limited, 2-E, Block-G, Mushtag Ahmed Gurmani Road, Gulberg-11, Lahore.
Tel; 042-35959121-26 (6 Lines) Fax: 042-353959120 E-Mail: cfo@shadman.com.pk

B) The statement w's 160 of the Companies ordinance 1984 pertaining to the special busingss 15 annexed
with a notice of Annual General Meeting to the Sharcholders.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160{1) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE 1984,
PERTAINING TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS.

This statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on November 27, 2014

A. CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE,

The company was incorporates as a Public Limited Company on 24* November 1979 with main
abject of manufacturing and sale of Yam, The Company was having 3 spinming Units, Two
spinming Umits are situated at Warberion (Punjab) and one unit was in Kotri which was sold on
307 June 2013,

Now the Company has Two spinning Units at warberton District Nankana located near to
Lahore. The Head Office of the Company is also situated at Lahore. Now it is the need that
Registered office to be shifted to Lahore for the following reasons.

I. Tormunand carry on business more cconomically and more efficiently.

II. 5ix out of Seven Directors reside in Lahore.

I1l. That 124 Sharcholders holding 15,505.270 shares in their name which constitute 88% of the
total paid up capital of 17,636,719 shares reside in Lahore only. There are many other who
live in Punjab province. It is more convenient for them to attend the mecting of the
Sharcholders. Thus the members attending sharcholders meetings will be holding shares equi-
valent to plus 90% of the Total paid up capital.

IV. The company will attain its main purpose by taking quick decision in the Board meetings and
Addressing various government department for timely reply who usually communicate on the
registered office of the Company.

V. Al our lending institutions are situated in Lahore, It will be more convenient to best wtilize
the financial resources withoul any loss of tme and communication gap while having
registered office in Lahore.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS IN SPECIAL BUSINESS.
The Directors of the Company have no special interest in the Special business other than being
shareholders of the Company.

[en]
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the 35% Annual report of the Company together with Audited
Financial Staterments and Auditors report thereon for the yvear ended June 30, 2014,

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS,
Following is the brief highlights of the financial results of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2004,

2014 13
Rupees in Million
Rales: 2704.99 SHED RD
Ciross profiti Loss) 0.31 239 34
ting
Profit/(loss) {70.59) 128,88
o N e e (37.29) 39.46
o

Profit/{Loss)
e T {67.88) (2.79)

BREAK_UP VALUE AND EARNING PER SHARE

The break-up value of the shares as on June 30, 2014 was Rs. 31.94 as compared to Rs. 35.53 as at June 30, 2013, The
carming per share for the year ended June 30, 2004 i3 Rs, (3.84) as compared w Rs. (0.16) of previous vear as per
computation given below:

W4 | 2013
Rupees
Profit /(loss) after
taxation (67877,044) | (2,791,508)
No. of ordinary shares 17,636,719 17,636,719
Eamnings per share (3.85) {0.16)

OVERVIEW
The Company recorded tumover of Rs. 2.70 Billion in 2013-2014 compared to Bs. 5.6 Billion last year, which included
ternover of Sindh Unit of Rs. 1.9 Billion. This Unit was sold in last vear. The main reasons atiribuied 1o the decling in
results include:

i.  In previous vears, the bulk of our sales have been in the expon market. Thus T0% of tlal production was being
sold abroad. During the 2013-14 financial year, we have faced enormous competition from other countries which
have offered their products at lower prices in intermational markets as they were gening incentive from their
government on Export of yam.

ii.  Theeost of production has increased due 1o an inerease in the eoltan price and energy cost as detailed below:
8  Scheduled and unscheduled load shedding of Electricity, which causes disruption in production and
increases the cost,

8 Scarcity of Gas and increase in rates by 14%.
#  Electricity rates have increased by 67%.
® Transportation charges increased from Rs. 95/0iter to Rs, | 15/iter resulting increase of 21% over last year.

fii.  There has been an increase in the responsibility of the withholding apent as withholding tax is now required not
only on purchases but also on sales. Costs of compliance have increased due to a higher frequency of
information requests received from the relevant depanments.

iv.  The squeezing of working capital due to accumulation of Sales Tax Refunds which have not been released even
after the assurance of Finance Mimister in the pest budget spesch.

V.  The Market conditions alse remained unfavorable for yam.

¥  Due to all above problems the mills remained closed for 59 days and thereafter worked on single shift for 35
days,

: g
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F RE OUT

The current environment in the Textile industry is challenging duwe to cost pressures and increased competition. We ane
irying to achieve meduction in our cost base by sireamlining production. In addition, through better management of
financial resources and appropriate diversification, we are trving to improve the results,

We are hopeful to be out of this hard time very soon.

AUDIT REPORT

1. WRITE OFF OF ALLIED BANK LIMITED LOAN AND MARKUP.

The company has recognized as income the amount of principal and mark up amounting 1o Rs.48 888,064 and Rs.
57,270,000 respectively upon meeting the condition set for waiver vide bank's leter dared 207 September 2014 wherehy
all payments as stipulated therein were made during the vear in aggregate amounting 1o Bs 114,061,894 to the bank
against OF and CF facility. These stands fully settled as of the balance sheet date as disclosed comectly in the relevant
me which have not been taken into consideration by the auditors.

. GOING CONCERN

With Regard to Paragraph regarding going concern added by the auditors without qualifying their opinion on the financial
statements of the company for the vear ended June 30, 2004, the management would like 1o staie that the indusiry as a
whele suffered loss for the wear due 1o power outages, high cost of Electricity, short supply of gas, fall in foreign orders
due 1o global market condition, low selling rate in the local market due to oversupply and high production cost. The
company has met all its market commitments and shall continue to do so and have necessary working capital to continue
its operations unabated in foreseeable future,

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Reganding Directors training program as specified in clawse (xi) of CCG, the Company is taking measures 1o get i3
Director registered with Director training in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance in
the following vear,

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors in compliance to the code of corporate governance has established an audit committee and the
following Directors constitute as members of the Commitiee.

{i) Mrs. Naureen Rehan (Chairperson)
{ii} Mrs. Ghazala Shahid {Member)
{111] Mr. Muhammad Akhtar (Member)

The Chairperson 15 non-executive whereas other two members are the executivis.
The Management is in the process of implementing irue spirit of the code of corporate Governance, which will be
implemented very soon.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board of Darectors in complisnce to the code of corporate governance has established human resource and
remmeration committee in the last quarter of the financial vear and the following non-executives directors are its
migmber.

(i) Mr. Ahmed Bin Shahid (Chairman)

(ii) Mr. Shahid Mazhar (Member)

(iii)  Mr. Muhammad Akhtar {Member)
The HE. Committee gives vanious suggestions from time to time, which are implemented to the best of the Company’s
resources. Opportunities of training at various levels are also provided (o the employees of the Company.

SECTOR-WISE REPORTING:

The financial statements up to 30" June 2013 were prepared to report sector wise information. After the sale of
Sindh Unit, now only Punjab Sector is operating, therefore the necessity of sector wise reporting does not
anise.

SAFETY, HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT:

We maintain a culture of encouraging best health and safety practices amongst our workers by impaming awaneness. We
are pleased to inform you that there has been no incident of safety and health during the year. The Company actively
sirives 1o provide a safe and healthy workplace for is emplovees wward communities and environment in which i
operates. There have been more plantations by increasing the area of green field to improve the environment,

(7} .
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR):
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is about business giving back to socicty. As a routing, we strive 1o safeguard the
health and well-being of cur employees, neighbors and customers. As well as the communities in which we live, work

and operate,

DEBT SERVICING:

The Company has completely settled with ALLIED BANK LIMITED two financial facilitics ie. cash finance and
demand finance, whereas running finance is restructured.

The Company is repaying its installments on time and there has been no default. The payments to Meczan Bank are also
on time excepd last due installment.

SALES TAX AND INCOME TAX REFUNDS:
There are Income and Sales Tax refund which have gradually increased and reached to a level of Rs 57940 Million due
from Government but the same have not been released by the Government Department for the last three vears. Thus a
huge amount of our working capinal has been blocked,

DIVIDEND:
Due 1o Accumulated losses of the Company, directors do not recommended any dividend for the year ended 30* June
Iol4.

AWARD OF LITIGATION:
In the previous financial statement two Show Cause Notices from Sales Tax Department were repomed.
aj Show Cause Notece of Audnt 2011,
b} Crest Show Cause Notice:
The Company provided all the required documents o support our view point and both the above Show Cause Notice have
been finalized by the DCIT raising a nominal demand which will be paid in due course,

Apart from above the other litigation matters are still being defended vigorously,

CODE OF CORFORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the period ended Jung 30, 2014,

®  The financial statements, together with the notes thercon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companics
ordinance 1984, These Statements present fairly the Company s state of affairs, results of its operaton, cash
flow, comprehensive income and changes in cquity,

¥ The Company emtered in arm length transaction with (hirds parties. These transactions are in compliance with the

directives issued by the Secunity & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) in this regard.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been mainiained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistemly applied in preparation of financial stslements and

accounting cstimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

¥ The intemational Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakisian, have been followed in preparation of financial

statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed.

The system of internal Control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

There is no significant doubt upon the Company’s ability 1o cominue &5 a going concem,

There has been no materal depariure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing

regulations,

The key operating and financial data for the last six vears in summarized from is annexed,

Information abowt taxes and levies 15 given in the notes 10 the accounts.

All the directors of the company are registered as tax- payer and none of all company’s directors is in default of

paymment of any dwes to a banking company, DFI, NBF1 or Stock Exchange.

None of the Directors of the Company 15 serving on the Board of 7 or more listed companies. The company

operates an unfunded gratuity covening all its employees who have completed their qualifying period, Provision

15 made annually to cover current obligation under the scheme. The company has adopted the revisad 1AS 19 and

as & result thereof actuarial valustion has been carried out as a1 June 30, 2004,

®  Detail regarding acquisition of shares by CEQ/Directors/'CFO Company Secretary 15 as below.

Mian Shahid Mazhar (CEOQ) Acquired 7195956 shares from Mrs. Rafia Sultana as a gifi,

Gitfted 209488 shares to Mr. Ahmed Bin Shahid.

Ciifted | 300(6H) shares to miner Mr. Afnan Bin Shahad. (Minor son)
Mr. Fida Hussain (Director) Acquired 500 Shares
Mr. Abdul Barzaq (DirectorpAcquired 500 Shares

. 8
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BOARD MEETINGS:

During the vear under review, two Board of Directors mectings were held by the previous management up to 2T
January, 2014 and & meetings were held by the new management up to 30 June, 2014, The attendance record of the
Direciors 15 presenied below,

SNo. | Directors Names E:ﬁfﬁﬂmim SrNo. | Directors Names ::::":““‘*

1 Mr. Zahid Mazhar rIf] 7 Mr. Ahmed Bin Shahid 2R

2 Mr. Omer Bin Zahid 212 8 Mrs. Maurgen Rehan 4

k] Mr. Hassan Bin Zahsd X2 9 Mr. Fida Hussain 55

| Mrs. Mmla Zald 22 i Mr. Muhammad Akhtar &5

5 Mr. Shahid Marhar &8 ]| Mr. Abdul Rarzag &5

[ Mrs. Ghazala Shahid KR

AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the Company M/S. Mushtag & Co. Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion of the Annual General
Meecting & being eligible; offer themselves for re-appointment &5 Awditors for the next term.

FATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING:
The pattern of Shareholding of the Company as at June 30, 2014 is annexed.

W NT:

The Darectors of the Company would like 1o take the opportunity to thank the Sharcholders, valued chients and bankers
for the co-operation extended by them during the course of business activities, The Directors are also pleased o record
their appreciation for the continued diligence and devotion of the staff members and workers of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Karachi: W

Dated: 31" October, 2014 Chief Executive

[t2]
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of corporate Governance contained in the Regulation
Mo. 37 of histing Regulations of Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges, For the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of
COTpoTate governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Board comprises seven directors, including the CEQ. The Company encourages representation of
independent non-cxecutive directors on its Board including those representing minority interests. At
present, the Board includes one non-executive director and does not have independent director as
required by clause of code. Subsequently, management is taking measure to appoint independent
directors as required by the code. Present categorization is as under:-

Category Name

Executive Directors Mr. Shahid Mazhar
Mr. Ahmied Bin Shahid
Mrs. Ghazala Shahid
Mr. Fida Hussain

Mr. Muhammad Akhtar
Mr. Abdul Raszag

Mon-Executive Direclors Mrs. Naureen Rehan

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies, including this Company,

3. Al resident Directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan 1o a banking company, 2 DFI or an NBFI or being a member of a stock exchange,
has been declared as a defaulter by the Stock Exchange.

4. During the year, casual vacancies occurred in the Board of Directors and were filled as per law, The
election of Board of Directors was also held during the year and new Board of Directors was approved in
the EQOGM.

5. The Company has prepared a statement of Ethics and Business Practices which has been signed by all
the Directors and senior employees of the Company.

6. The Board has developed a vision and mission statement, overall corporate strategy and sigmficant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on
which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transaction, including
appointment and determination of terms and conditions of employment of the CEO have been taken by
Board.

8. The meeting of the Board were presided by the Chairman. The Board met at least once in every quarter.
Written nofices of Board Meetings, along with agenda and work papers, were circulated at least seven
days before the meetings, The minutes of the meetings were appropnately recorded and circulated.

9. Appropriate arrangement to camy out Director training program has not been camied out as specified in
clause (xi) of CCG. Subsequent to the year company is taking measure to get its director register with
Director training program in accordance with the requirement of the code.

10, New appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Auwdit has been made during the
year. Presently, head of internal auditor does not meet the qualification criteria as required by the code.

[11l
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Subsequent to the yearend management is considering to appoint Head of internal Audit having relevant
qualification as required by the code.

11. The Director’s report for this period has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
and fully describes the salicnt matters required 1o be disclosed.

12. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the CEQ and CFO before approval of
the Board.

13. The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of sharcholding.

14. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

15, The Board has formed an Audit Committee. [L comprises three members, including One non-executive
Directors who is the Chairperson of the Committee, where as the code requires that the company should
have an Audit Commitice comprising of at least three non-executive directors and at least one of them
should be independent director. The company is currently in process of revising as per the requirement
of code and will take necessary measures in subsequent periods.

16, The Board has formed a human Resource and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members;
Currently the committee does nol contain three non-executive Directors as required by the code. The
Company is in process of reconstituting the Committee to include one independent director and
remaining non-executive Directors.

17. The meeting of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior 1o approval of interim
and final results of the Company and as required by the Code.

The terms of reference of the Committee have been formed and advised to the Committee for
compliance.

18. The Board has setup an effective internal Audit function manned by suitable and experienced personnel
who are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company. They are involved in the internal
Audit function on full time basis. The management is however in the process to reconstitute the same as
explained at Senal # 10 above.

19. The statutory Auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review programméed of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that
they or any of the pariners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the
Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants(IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as adopted by the Instinne of Chanered Accountants of
Pakistan,

20, The statutory Auditors or the persons associgted with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing Regulations and the Auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21. The * close period "prior to the announcement of interim / final results and business decisions, which
may materially affect the market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to
Directors, employees and siock exchange.

22. The Company has complied with all the major corporate and financial reporting requirements to the
code. There is no related party’s transaction which requires approval by the Board.

23. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code have been complied with except for
the requirements pertaining to in composition of Board of Directors or some its committees.

Omn behalf of the Board of Directors
Karachi: W
Dated: 317 October 2014 Chief Executive
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2014 (FORM-34)

Eham;fd“g Sharehaldings Total Shares Held
s Sharehaising From 1 Te 100 16,760
- Shanehelding From 101 Ta 500 54,064
% Sharehokding From 501 To 1000 118,108
m Shareholding From 1001 T 5000 3,716
- Sharehclding From 5001 To 10000 §7.189
o Sharehclding From 10001 To 100000 BT
s Shareholding From 100001  Te 1000000 1,523,139
8 Shareholding From 1000001  To 2000000 4,105,528
. Shareholding From 9000001 Te 10000000 9,050,083
1225 17,636,719

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2014 (FORNM-34)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Categories of Shareholders Mumber of Shares | Percentage %
BANES DEVELOFMWENT FINSNOAL INSTITUTIONS, RNON H.H
BANKING FIRLNCLRL INSTTTUTIONS.
Sl - Totaki ] o
INSLIEANCE COMPANIES
Sl - Totali : a a
MRECTOES, CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER, AND THEIR
SPOLUISE AWD MINOR CHILDREN
MR SHAHID MATHAR 9,553,093
MRS, GHATALA SHAMID 407,
MR AHSIED BIN SHAHID B, 500000
MA, MALREEN REHLY 51%, 193
MASTER AFMAN BIN SHARD 1,500,000
MR FIDA HUSSAIN 500
BR. MLUHAMBMAD AKHTAS w00
ML ARDLUIL RAJTAD 00
b « Totals 13472 542 Ted
MODARLESS AND MUTUAL PUMNDS.
Sy - Totaly -] o
NIT AND KCP
WS, MATIONAL BAME OF PAXISTAN, ¥ 500
DAL [ICP UNIT) w0
MUS, INVISTRUONT CORPOAATION L]
Lab - Totals = rEm [=X 5]
FORLIGN INVIS TR,
MOCHAMED HAFEEDH FAIRCOIUDOIN 'WADHWA LAND fLE ]
M5, COLOMET TRADING LT, 120
Saply - Totaly THIN =12
OTHERS
FIEREES (SMAC - PTIATD. %4
ELIGN: SECURITIES PAKETAN [PWT.) LTD. e i
128 SECURITIES [PVT) LTEL (2]
MURAMLED AHMED RADEER SECURITIES [S880 - F1
AW SECURITIES [PRIVATE] LIMITED. 336
CAPTTAL VISION SECURITICS [PVT ] LTD. 1,31
Wi SECLIRITIES. {PT] LIMITED, i
WH HOLDIRGS (P4T] LTD 1arr
V.45 SICURITIES & SERNOES (FT) LTD, by ]
FIRcST CAMTAL ECQUITIES LIMITED M5
EARRTHI STONE  EXCHARGE UIMITEDR W
Sl - Totaly T oo
Individual
logal - Individualy 4,145,276
Sugh - Totals : 4,145,176 o
G- Tatals ; 17,636,719 100

=]



3
——Shadman

MUSHTAQ & CO. s

. e
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -
407, Commerce Cerare, Hasrn Mohand Road, Karschi, Tel: 32638521-4 Fax: 33030843 Leevalirg Ecge
Branch OMige: 500 -B, Cicy Terwers, Gulberg- 11 Lahore, Ted: 35788657 Fax: 38TRE6NG
Email Address: munktaq_sohral hotmail com ditinwts, 054

REVIEW REFORT TO THE MEMBERS
On The Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed statement of compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance [“the Code”) prepared by the Board of Directors of Shadman Cotton Mills Limited for the
year ended June 30, 2014 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulation Mo. 3% of the Karachi Stock
Exchange Limited, where the company is listed.

The respansibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the
company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the statement of compliance reflects the status of the company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inguiries of the company’s personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the company to comply with the Code.

s part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systerms sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board's statement on internal control covers all the risks and controls or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal contrals, the company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code reguires the company to place before the audit committee and upon recommendation of audit
committee, places before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm’s length price and recording proper justification for
using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement
to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions
were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the statement of
compliance does not appropriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best
practices contained in the Code as applicable to the company for the yvear ended June 30, 2014.

Further, we highlight below instances of non compliance with the requirements of the Code as reflacted in the
paragraph reference where these are stated in the statement of Compliance:

Paragraph Description
Reference
1 Board of directors does not contain majority of non executive directors and Board of

directors is not represented by any independent director as reguired by clause (1) of code.

9 Appropriate arrangement to carry out Director training program has not been carried out
as specified in clause (XI) of Code.

: m
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
407, Commerce Cepare, Hasrai Mobesi Road, Karschi, Tel; 3363852 1-4 Fax: 33630843 el irgr Edge
Branch (fiee: 200 -B, Ciey Tewers, Gulberg- 11, Lahore, Tel 35788657 Fax: 35788606

Email Address: munktaq_sohral hotmail com ditinwts, 054
10 Head of internal auditor does not meet the gualification criteria as required by clause
[XIV) the code.
15 Audit committee does not contain three non executive director and independent
directors as required by clause (XXIV] of code.
16 Human resource and remumeration committee does not contain majority of non-

executive Director including independent Directors as required by clause (XXV) the code,

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: Engagement Partner:
Dated: 31" October 2014 Abdul Qadoos, ACA
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IHineds, U8A

AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Shadman Cotton Mills Limited as at June 30, 2014 and the related
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement, and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained
all the infermation and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the
requirements of the companies Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting policies and significant estimates made by the management, as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion
and, after due verifications, we report that;

(a) As fully explained in note 9.1.2 of the financial statements, company has written off outstanding bank liability
aggregating to Rs, 106,158 million in respect of demand finance amounted to Rs, 16.315 million, cash finance
amounted to Rs. 32.572 million accrued markup on demand and cash finance amounted to Rs. 57.270 million.
The above balances were confirmed by the bank as receivable from the company in response to our balance
confirmation request and have not been written off by the bank in its financial records as at June 30, 2014,
Had the company accounted for the outstanding bank liability as confirmed by bank, loss for the year would
have been higher by Rs. 106.158 million, accrued markup would have been higher by Rs. 57.270 million, loan
liability would have been higher by Rs. 48.B87 million and accumulated loss would have been higher by
Rs. 106,158 million,

{b) in our opinion, except for the effect of matter discussed in paragraph (a) above,
have been kept by the company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

(€} in our opinion;
(i) Except for the effect of matter discussed in paragraph (a) above, the Balance Sheet and profit and
loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of accounts and are further in
accordance with accounting policies consistently applied, except for change in accounting policies
as stated in note 3.1 to the accompanying financial statements with which we concur:

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’s business; anl:lre n

(iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred
accordance with the objects of the company;

[16]
. (16}
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(d) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effect of matter discussed in paragraph [a) above, the Balance Sheet, profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
infarmation required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30, 2014 and of the loss, comprehensive
loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(&) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

(f) Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 1.1 in the financial statements which
indicates that the company incurred a net loss of Rupees 67,877,044 during the year ended June 30, 2014
and, as of that date, the company's current liabilities exceeds its current assets by Rupees 578,240,302, These
conditions, along with other matters as explained in note 1.1 indicate the existence of a material uncertainty
that may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These financial
statements, however, have been prepared on the going concern basis on the assumptions as detailed in
aforesaid note,

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

Lahore: Engagement Partner:
Dated: 31" October 2014 Abdul Qadoos, ACA
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SHADMAN COTTOM MILLS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I‘ Note “ bk Lol I
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVE
Authorized Capital
18,000,000 (2013: 18,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 180,000,000 180,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 5 176,367,190 176,367,190
Capital reserve & 53,218,752 53,218,752
Accumulated loss 271,427 ,657) (238,007 .£47)
[41,841,715) [8,421,905)
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment 7 654,224,618 635,097,915
Deferred incame 8 4,045,217 6,742,029
MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financings ] 8,188,162 113,291,797
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 10 7,672,001 36,309,032
Deferred liabilities 11 109,195,910 171,848,413
205,256,073 321,449,242
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 12 269,004,197 320,476,401
Acerued interest f mark-up on loans 13 260,747,752 260,229,309
Short term borrowings 14 364,745,139 392 852 743
Current portion of:
Long term financings 9 43,333,330 20,000,000
Orverdue bank liabilities 9 112,299,032 102,284 822
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 10 28,637,031 19,306,905
Provisien for taxation 28,257,552 32035942
1,087,114,083 1,147,186.123
CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS 15

1,908,798,276  2,102,053,404
The annexed nates from I to 45 form an integrol part of these financiol statements.

=) G-

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Karschi, 317 Detaber 2014
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SHADMAN COTTOM MILLS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2014
| I ‘ 2014 " 2013 I
NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 16 1,380,998,221 1,408,043,568
Capital work in progress 17 3,353,359
Long term deposits 18 15,572,915 15,572,915
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 19 B0,516,944 78,999,842
Stock in trade 0 233,301,350 216,247,983
Trade debis 1 90,869,831 150,199,642
Loans and advances 22 26,752,575 14,785,171
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 23 : .
Other receivables 24 12,336,880 116,356,426
Other financial assets 25 1,031,250 934,250
Tax refund due fram the Government 26 57,940,551 71,971,234
Cash and bank balances 27 6,134,400 28,852,373

508,873,781 678,436,921

i 2ONTI020E, UL,

The annexed netes from 1 te 45 form on integral part of these financial statements,

E%=) O

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Earachi, 31" Doober 2014
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Sales - Met
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution cost

-

SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Finance cost

Other income

(Loss) f profit before taxation

Taxation

Loss for the year

Loss per shares - Basic and diluted
The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financiol statements,

w2

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Karachi, 31" October 2014

3]

29

EL]
31
32
33

34

35

36

-ITII_I

2,704,995003  5,689,892,326
(2,704,680,340)  (5,450,046,960)
314,663 239,845,366
(19,928,811} (31,803,985)
(51,276,670 (79,164,101)
(2,626,021) (9,186,308)
(78.,817,110){| (125,751,380)
{152,648,613)  (245,905,774)
(152,333,950 {6,060,408)
115,037,045 45,520,749
(37,296,905) 39,460,341
(30,580,139) (42,251,849)
(67,877,044) (2,791,508)
(3.85) (0.16)

G

DIRECTOR
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

===

Loss far the year (67.877,004) {2,791,508)
Item that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account:

Remeasurement on staff retirement benefits 1,504,380 {4,050.261)
Deferred tax on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits - -

Total other comprehensive income-net of tax 1,504,380 {4,050.261)
Total comprehensive loss for the year lw IEE!HI

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral port of these financial statements.

~fmant e
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Karachi, 31% October 2014
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

s Sub total Total equity
Capital Reseve mu-w:ihu
PR

Balance as at July 01, 2012 176,367,150 S3,218,750 (364421443 (311,202,681 {134,835,501)
Tatal compeehensie ks for the year - 2013 - (6.541,768) (6841765 {,B41, 763
:;1'“":;’“‘“ ““;m“:““ il 109,584,642 109,584 642 109,584 642
L“ﬂ’““’mlTwﬁ:'::ﬁ“%ﬂ' 3ET0,TH 267071 2,670.7H
Balance as o bune 30, 2013 176,367,150 53,218,752 [X3E007.847) [ 1E4, TE3,0F5) (BAT1905)
Comprehensive [oss) for the year - 3014 166,472 654 {56, 372,654 {56,372,664)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of propeny,
plant and eguipment - disposed off
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of propenty. ErL R ALA5LEH 332952854
plant and eguipment - incremental depreciaticn
Baance 35 une 3, 2004 VeI ke pnnen  (mamess (s

The aanexed nofes from I to 45 form an isfegral pant of these flaoacial siodements.

S

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Karachi, 31 October 2014

%]
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DIRECTOR




SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

CAEH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit/[Lass) before taxation

Adjustrants for:
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment
Amartiration of difered income
Provision for gratuity

Bank labikbes wakied off

Acenasd markup wassed off

Exchange loss

Exthange gain
Imviestmient ak fair vadue through profit and loss
Credit balance written off

Bad debis writien o
Wodkia's profit partcipanan hund

Worker's welfare fund

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Fianie Qs

Cash flow bsfone waorking cagital changes

[Weecrease |fdecreass in current assets

Sore, spares and loose books

Sock intrade

Trade debts

Loans and dvaeoed

Tride depadits and ihort térm prépayments
Sales T refundable

Orther recetvables

Increase|decrease] in current Rabilthes:
Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operation
Firsang Ot paed

Gratuty pasd

Worker's profit participation fund paid
Tames paid

CASH FLOWWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from daposal of property, plant & equipment

Capial expenditune

Ledin weristen of

Long term depasit

Net cash generated) (used in] imwesting activities
GATH FLOW FROM FIMANGING ACTIVITIES
Precetds o long term financing

ket i borrowings

[Repayment] of Ratlities against assets sbject 1o finance lease

Net cash [esed] in Branding activities
Net [discrease) in cash snd cash equivalents
Cash and cath equivalents at the beginning of year

Cash 3 cash equivalients 38 the end of year

Thi: snneed notis freen 1 0o 45 Torm & integrad pan of thee inancial satements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Karachi, 31% October 2014
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(37, 296,905) 19,460,341
66,535,483 7781637
(2,696 812) (844 661)

4073004 12837, 745%
48,888 Dea) .
57, 270,090) =

316,763 5,825,245
: [1,122.421)
{107 0oy [142,000]
67814 1,266,091
103,330 354,064

: 1,899,653

- 633,886
[EELEELT (33,577,378)

: 423,431
78,817,110 135,751,380
3,302,220 119,557,038
{1,517, 102} 16,541,854
(16953367 | 242 mezem0
58,909,718 30,968 475
{11,967 404) 3T 491,642
. 499,053
[14,349, 715} 1, 504 54T
104,033 5456 {104,152, 7850
118,151,676 260,355,757
49,550,341} [21,400,02)
71,803,555 645117173
(21028577} [55,472.735)
(16,088 815 (12.903,181)
(1. E55 42 (5,373, 265)
{3,036 508} {35,426, 331)
[42.053.592) _ (102.175.507)
20,849,562 166,336,265
995058 373,974,155
(43,883, 10} (89,173,756)
48,855 064 -

- (1,434, 4000

6,403,018 283,365,557
[1n5ee005) | (2152937100
(28,107554)| | fe1s.083.4429
19,306, 305} 1,274 951
[58,970554)  [(E29,102.171)
[22,717.974) 0,600,081
28,852.371 £252. 10

6,134,400 11851373

DIRECTOR
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

THE COMPANY AMD ITS OPERATION

The Company was incorporated in Pakistan a5 a public Bmited compary on Movember 24, 1979 under the Compandes Act,
1513 (Mow Companies Ordinance, 1584) and is quoted on Earachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges. The main busingss of
company it manufacturing and sale of yarn, The registered office of the company is lacated at 38 Alhumras Housing society
Block 7/8 Tiou Sultan Road, Shaheed-E-Millat Road Karachi.

Duaring the year ended Jume 30, 2014 the company has incurred a net boss after tax of Rs. 67,877,043 and as on the aid date
its current llabilities exceed its curment assets by As.5T8,240,302 and its accumulated loss compute (o Rs, 271,427 657,
These conditions along with adverse key financial ratios, pending litigations with the banking companies indicate the
existence of material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the company's ability to cantinue a5 a going
cancern and therefore, it may be unable 1o realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.
These financial statements, however, have been prepared under the gaing conoern assumptions based on the following
mitigating factors:

a The management has considered all available infeemation and based on the current market trends, results abtained
in the subsequent months and other information has peepared a future projections for Fve years. The said
projections entails that the company will be able 1o generate positive cash flows from its operations and negates any
doubits cver the going conpern assumption of the entity,

b The management has alio undertaken adequate steps towards the reduction of fixed cost and expendes which are at
warious stages of implementation. Such steps include, but mot limited to, rightsizing of the man power, resource
conservation, close monitosng of other fixed cost etc. The management s certain to generate sufficient savings as
consequences of adapting all such measures.

[ 4 During the year, management has injected director loan amounted to Rs, 19, 390,000, The management expects
further equity injection from the sponsoring directors as and when required, Management believes that this equity
injection will help the company in gvercoming the current warking capital deficit and will result in overcoming the
BIBSEN position,

The management anticipates that above steps will not only bring the Company out of the existing financial erisis but also
cantribute significantly towards the fmprovement of the Company Financial Position in the foreseeable future,

[Diusring previcds year the Company seld Sindh segment of Shadman Cotton Mills Limited with the approval of Board of
Directors and share holders in EOGM. U Section 196 [3) and 5RO Mo, 1237/3005 dated 5th December 2005 clause (i)
complied with Section 160 (i) (o). In order to dispose off assets at market rate, valuation of assets at market value was
determingd by Independent Valuer,

BASIS OF PREFARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepaned in accordance with appraved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.
Approved accounting standards comprise of such Internatianal Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the
International Accounting Standand Beard a4 are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisian of and directives
Issued under the Companies Ovdinance, 1584, in case reguirement differ the provision ar directives of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

Accounting Convention

Thesa financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments at fair
walue and employees retirement benefits at present value. In these financiad statermnents, except for cash flow statements, all
transactions hawve been accounted for on atcneal basis.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Palistan Rupees which is the company™s functional and presentation currency,
Al fimancial infarmation in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded 1o the nearest Rupes,

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan,
requires management (o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and experdes, The estimates and associated assumption are based on historical
experiences and varous other factors that are bebeved to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which farm
the basis of makeng the judgments about the carrying values of assets and Babilities that are nat readily apparent from other
spurces. Actual rests may differ from these estimates.

=
124}
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The: estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting are recognized in the
period inwhich the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the perad of the revisien and future
peniods (f the revision affects both current and futwre periods.

ludgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
wear are discussed in nate to these financial statements,

STAMDARDS, INTERFRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the cumment
year

Following are the amendments that are applicabde for accounting periods beginning on or afber January 1, 2013:

[Cisring the year certasn amendments to standards or new inferpretations became effective; however, the amendmerts or
interpretations do not hawve ary material effect on the financial statements of the Compary except for the revised 145 15
"Employes Benefits’, details of which ang stated below;

145 19, "Employee Benefits’, With effect from 01 January 2003, the revised 145 19 'Employes Benefits’ became effective. The
revised IAS 19 requenes actuarial gains and losses bo be recognized mmediately in ather comprehensive income. Previously,
actuarial gains and losses over and above the corridor limit were amortized cver the expected average remaining working
liwes of emplayees as allowed under the relevant prowision of previous 1AS 19, Further, any past service cost ks now
recognined immediately in profit and loss account a5 s0on as any change in benefit plan is made, previously only vested past
service cost was recognized immediately in profit and loss account and non- vested cost was smartized 1o profit and loss
account ower the vesting penod. The standard also replaces the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and the
expected return om plan assets with a net interest cost based on the net defined benefit assets or liability and the discount
rate, measured at the beginning of the year. Refer note 4.13 for revised accounting poficy.

Effect of Change in accounting policy

The effects of the change have been accounted for retrodpectively in accordance with A5 8 “Accounting policies, Changes in
Arcounting Estimates and Errors” resulting in restatement of financial statements of prior years. Previowsly company had
adapted the policy of recognizing the actuarial gains / losses immediately in profit and loss accouwnt therefone, in current
year nd unrecagnized actuasial gains f losses required to be recognized retrospectively, Therefore, opening retained
carnings is not requined 1o be restated. Application of revised IAS 19 "employee benefits™ has no impact on defined benefit
liability of previous years, hence third column of the balance chest at the beginning of preceding period as requined by [A5-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements’ s not applicable and has not been presented. However comparative figures have
baen restated fram profit and loss account te ather comprebensive income for presiously recognized gains [ losses.

Effect on ather comprebensive intome

Remeasurement of gain / boss on defined benefits plan 4,050,261
Tax on remeasurement of gain f loss on defined benefits plan

013
Effect on profit and loss account .

Increase in boss for the year - net of tax 4,050,261

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabdbties (Amendments to IFRS 7). The amendments o IFRS 7 contain new
disclosure requirements for financial assets and liabdlities that are offset in the statement of financial pesition o subject to
measter netting agreement or similar arrangement. The amendment dees not have any effect on the compary.

IFRIC 20 - Stripping cost in the production phase of a surface mining, The interpretation requines production stripping cost in
a surfaee mine ta be capitalized if certain eriteria are met. The amendmients have no impaet on financial statements of the
Company. The amendment does nat have any effect on the company.

Standards, interpretations and amendments 1o existing standards that are applicable to the company but are nat yet
effective:

The following amendments and interpretations to existing standards hawve been published and are mandatory for the
company's acounting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates:

251 .

=



— Shadfan

Dffsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilties (Amendments to LAS 32] - (effective for annual pericds beginning on of
after 1 January 2014). The amendments address intansistencies in current practice when applying the offsetting critéria in
a5 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation. The amendments clarify the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right
of set-off'; and that some gross settlement systems may be considered equivabent to net settlement.

145 39 Financial Instruments; Recognition and Measurement- Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting
{Arnendments to A5 39) (eMective for annual periads beginning on of after 1 January 2004), The narrow-5cope amendments
will allow hedge apcounting to continue in & situabien where & derivative, which has been designated as a hedging
instrument, ts nowated to effect cleasing with a central counterparty as a result of laws or regulation, if specific conditions
are met (in this context, 3 novation indicates that parties to a contract agree to replace their original counterparty with a
niew oni), The amendmients have no impact on financial statements of the Company,

IFRIC 21- Levies “an Interpretation on the accounting for levies imposed by governments” {effective for annual perieds
beginning on or after 1 January 2014), IFRIC 21 is an interpretation of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, 1AS 37 sets out criteria for the recognition of a liability, one of which is the requirement for the entity 1o
have a present obligation as a result of a past evert (known as an abligating event). The Interpretation clarnifies that the:
abligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a lewy is the activity described in the relevant legislation that triggers the
payment of the levy. The Interpretation has na impact on financial statements of the Compary,

Amendment to 1% 36 “Impalrment of Assets” Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets (effective faor
annual periods beginning on of after 1 lanuary 2014). These namow-scope amendments ta [AS 36 Impairment of Assets
address the disclosure of infermation abaut the recoverable amount of impaired assets i that amount i based on fair value
less cogts of disposal, The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the Company,

145 27 Separate Financial Statements (3011) - (effective for annual peripds beginning on or after 1 January 2015). 1A% 27
(2011) supersedes WS 2T (2005 Theee new standards IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, IFRS 11- boint
Arrangements and IFRS 12- Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities dealing with LAS 27 would be applicable effective 1
January 2015, 145 27 {2011) carries forward the existing accounting and disclosure requirements for separate financial
staternents, with some minor cdlarifications. The amendments have md impact an financial statements of the Comparry.

145 28 Investments in Assaciates and kaint Ventures (2001) - (effective for annual pericds beginning cn or after 1 January
2015). 145 28 {2011) supersedies 1AS 28 [2008], 1AS I8 (2011) males the amendments to apply IFRS 5 to an imvestment, or a
portion of an investment, in an associate or a jeint venture that meets the oriteria to be classified &5 beld for sale; and on
cessatian of significant influence or joint control, even if an investment in an assoclate becomes an imsestrent in a joint
wenture. The amendments have ne impact on financial statements of the Company.

IFRS 10, “Consolidated Financial Statements’, applicable from lanuary 01, D015, build on existing prnciplés by identifying the
concept of control as the determine factor in whethers an entity should be included within the conseldated financial
statements af the parent comparry. The standard prowvides additional guidance to assist in the determination of control
where this is difficult to assess,

IFRS 11, “Jaint Arrangements’, applicable from January 01, 2015, i @ more realistic reflection of jeint arrangements by
focusing on the rights and obligations of the arrangement rather than its legal form, There are two types of joint
arrangemert; joint operations and joint ventures, Josnt operatsans anse where a joint operator has rights to the assets and
abligaticns relating to the arrangement and hence aocounts for its interest in assets, Rabilities, revenue and expenses. Joint
ventures arise whene the joint operator has rights to the net assets of the arrangement and hence equity accounts for its
interest, Propertianal consclidation af jeint vertures is ne banger allowed.

IFRS12, "Discloswres of interests in other entities’, applicable from January 01, 2015, this standard includes the discloswre
requirements for all forms of interests in ather entities, inchuding jaint AFANGEMENTS, MR0Ciates, special punpose wehicles
and other off balance sheet vehiches.

IFRS 13, "Fair value measurement’, applicable fram January 00, 2015, this standard provides a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of falr value measuwement and disclosure requirements for use across IFRSs. The requirements dao not
extend the use of fair value accounting bat pravide guidance on haw it should be applied where its use |5 already required
or permitted by other standards within IFRSs or LS GAAP,

Annual Impravements 2010-2012 and 2011-2013 eyeles (most amendments will apply prospectively far annual pericd
beginming on or after 1 July 2014]. The new oycle of improvements contain amendments to the fallowing standards:
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IFRS 2 ‘Share-based Payment'. IFRS 2 has been amended to clarify the definition of *vesting condition” by separately defining
‘performance condition” and ‘service condition'. The amendment also clarifies both: how to distinguish between a market
conditicn and a non-market performance conditen and the basis on which a performance condition can be differentiated
fram a vesting condition.

IFRS 3 "Bugingss Combinations”. These amendmaents clarity the dassification and measurement of contingent consideration
in & bisiness combination. Further, IFRS 3 has abio been amended to clarify that the standand does nof apphy 10 the

accounting for the formation of all types of joint arrangements including joint operations in the fnancial statements of the
joimt arrangement themsebaes,

IFRS 8 "Operating 2egments’ has been amended 1o explicitly requine the disclosure of judgments made by management in
apphying the aggregation criteria. In addition this amendment clarifies that a reconciliabion of the total of the reportable
spgrment’s assets to the entity asseqs is required onby i this infarmation is regularly provided to the entity's chief operating
diecissor-maker. This change aligns the disclosure requinements with thase for segment liabilites.

Amendments to 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment’ and 1AS 38 ‘Intangible Assets’, The amendments clarify the
requirements of the revaluation model in LAS 16 and 145 2B, recognizing that the restatement of accumulated depreciation
|amartization) & nat always proportionate te the change in the grods carrying amourt of the asset.

a5 24 “Related Party Disclosune’, The definition of related party is extended to include & management entity that pravides.
ey management personnel services to the reparting entity, either directly or through a group entity.

145 40 “Inwestment Property’. LS 40 has been amended to clarify that an entity should assess whether an acquired property
s an investment property under 1A% 40 and perform a separate assessmernt under IFRS 3 to determine whether the:
acguisition of the investment property constitutes a business combination.

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a material impact
an the company,

Standards, interpretations issued by the |ASS that are applicable to the company but are not yet notified by the SECP;

IFRS 9, Financial instruments’, addresses the classificaton, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and finamcial
liabilities. The standard ks not applicable wntil kanuary 01, 2013 bt is available for early adopfion. This is the first part of a
new standard on classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabdities that will replace 145 39, “Financial
Instruments’ Recagnition and measurement’. IFRS 9 has two meaturement cxtegories: amortized cost and fair value. Al
equity instrurments are measured at fair value. & debit instrument is measuned a1 amormzed cast onby if the entity is halding
it to collect contractual cash flows and the cash flows represent principal and interest. For liabdities, the standard retains
meast of the A5 39 reguirements. These include amortized-cost accounting for most financial Kabilities, with bifurcation of
embedded dervatives. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part
of a fair value change dus to an entity’s own credit risk i recorded in ather comprehensive income rather than the incame
statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch. This change will mainhy affect financial institutions. There will be no
Imipact cn the company™s accounting for financlal liabilites, as the new requirements cnly affect the acoounting for financial
liabilities that are designated at fair value through prafit or lass, and the company does not have any such lEabilities,

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards that are effective but nat relevant to the company

The adher pew standards, amendments and interpretations that are mandatony for accounting penods beginning an of after
July 1, 2013 are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant impact on the company’s financial reporting and
aperations,

SUMPBARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policles adopted in the preparation of these financlal statements are set-out below. These
palicies have been consistently appled to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Proparty, plant and eguipment

Crwnied assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated an costfrevalued amount less accumulated depreciabon except freehold land and

leasehold land, which are stated at cost/revalued amownt less impainment losses, if any. Cost comprises of acquisition and
ather directly attributable costs.

Depreciation is provided on a reduting balanee method and charged to prafit and loss account o write off the depreciable
amount af each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note 16. Depreciation on additon in property,
plant and equipment is changed from the month of addition while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.
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a2

4.3

4.5

4.7

Thee cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amawnt of the item if it
it probable that the future etonomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
mieasured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecagnized, if any. The costs of the day-to-dey sendcing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit and loss as incemed.

Gains and losses on dispesal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from
dispasal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the profit and loss account.

The Comparny resiews the useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment on a regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carrying ameunits of the respective items of propenty, plant and equipment with a
carrespanding effect on depreciation change,

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, are classified as finance
lease. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset s measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and present
value of minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset & acoounted for in accordance with the
actounting policy applicable 1o that asset. Dutitanding obligations under the lease liss finance cost allocated to future
periods ane shown as a liabiliny.

Finance cest under leate agreements are allocated ta the periods during the leage term 50 a5 10 produce 3 constant periodic
rate of finance cost on the remasning balance of principal llability for each peniod.

Leased assiets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful [oes wnless it is reasonably certain that the
Company will abtain awnership by the end of the lease term,

De-recagnition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon dispasal or when no future economic benefits are expected
fram its wse or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the profit and less accownt in
the year the asset is de-recognized.

Capétal work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress i stated at cost secumulated up to the balance sheet date hess accumulated impairment loases, i
any. Capital wark-in-progress is recognized as am operating fixed asset when it s made available for intended use.
Irvestments

Clagsification of an investment s made on the basis of intended purpose for halding such investment, Management
determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the dme of purchase and re-evaluates such designation an
regular basis.

Investments are indtially measured at fair value plus transaction costs directly atiributable to acquisition, except for
“Investmient at fair value through prafit or loss® which is initially measured at fair value,

The Company assesses at the end of each reparting period whether there & any abjective evidence that investments are
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the Company appfes the provisions of 1A% 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement’ to all investments, except investments in subsidiaries and equity methed accounted for assaciates, which are
tested for impairement in accordance with the provisions of 1AS 36 Impalement of Assets’,

Irvestment at fair value through profit or loss

Investments classified as held-for-trading amd those designated as such are included in this category. IAvestments are
dlassified as held-for-trading if these are acquéred for the purpose of selling in the shart term. Galns or losses on investments
held-far-trading are recognized in profit and loss account.

Held-to-maturity

Investments with fioed ar determinable payments and Foed maturity are classified a5 held-to-maturity when the Company
has the positive intenticn and ability 1o hold to maturity, Inwestments intended to be beld for an undefined period are nat
inclisded i this classification. Other long-tesm Imeestments that are intended to be held to matuwnity are subsequenthy
measured at amartized cost. This cost s compauted as the amourt Enitially recognized minus principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortization, using the effective interest method, of any difference betwaeen the initially recognized
ameurt and the maturity amount, For investments carried at amortized cost, gains and basses are recognited in profit and
loas account when the investments are de-recognized of impaired, a3 well a3 through the amortization process.

%]




Shadiman —s

48  Available-for-sale
Investments intended to be held for an indefinite pericd of time, which may be sold in response fo need for liquidity, or
changes to interest rates or equity prices are classified as available-for-sale. After initial recognition, investments which are
classitied as available-for-sale ane measured at fair valee, Gaing or losses on available-for-sale investments are recognized
directly in statement of other comprehendive income until the investment is sold, de-recognited of is determined to be
imipaired, at which time the cumulative gain or boss previously reported in statement of other comprehensive incame (s
Included in profit and loss accownt. These are sub-categorized as under:

a) Quated

Far irvestments that are actively traded in organized capital markets, fair value is determined by reference to stock
exchange quated market bads at the close of busingss on the balance sheet date.

b Unguoted

Fair value of unguoted investments is determined on the basis of apprepriate valuation technigues as allowed by 145 39
‘Financial Instraments: Recogniticn and Measuremsent’,

4.9  Inventories
Inventaries, except for sbock in transit and waste steck [ rags, ane stated at lower of codt and net realizable value. Codt i
determined as follows:
&) Stores, spares and loose tooks
Useable stones, spare parts and loose took ane valued printipally &t moving average cost, while Rems considered obsolete
are carried at nil value. Iberns in trarsit are valued at cost comprising invoice valee plus other charges paid thereon.

b) Stodk in trade

Cost of raw material, work-in-process and finished geods is determined ag follows:

i1 For raw matefials hninual avrage basis

i) For work-in-process and finished goods: funerage manufactring cost inclisding a partion af
preduction overheads.

i} Materials in transiy Valued at oost compeising invoice value plus other
charges paid

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling peece in the ordinary course of busimess less the estimated costs of
compdetion and the estimated costs necessary to make a sale.

4.10 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts are initally recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at cost less prowision for doubtful debts. A
provision for doubtful debts is established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all
ampunts due according to the original tenms of the trade debrs, Significant financial difficulties of the doebtor, probability
that the debtor will enter barkruptey of financial rearganization, and default of delinquency in making payments are
considersd indicators that the trade debt is doubtful and the prowvision i recognazed in the profit and less account. When a
trade dedt is uncollectible, it is written off against the provision.

411 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivabents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks an current, saving and depedit accounts and other short
term highly liguid mstruments that are resdily convertible inte known amounts of cach and which are subject to insignificant
risk of changes In values,

412 Barrawings

Barrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received, In subsequent pericds, borrowings are stated at amortized cost
usging thi effectie yield method, Finance costs are accounted for on an acerual basis and are included in current Rabilities to
the extent of the armawnt rermasning urpasd.

4.13 Staff Retirernent Benefit
The company aperates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent emiployees as per terms of employment who have
campbeted minimum qualifying periced of service as define under the scheme,

The Compary's obligation is determined through attuarial valuations carried out wnder the "Projected Unit Credit Method'.
Remeasurements which comprise actuarial gaings and losses and the retumn on plan assets [excluding interest] are recognized
immeediately in other comprehensive income. Any change in past service cost is immediately recognized in profit or loss
atcount,
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4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

420

The Company determines the net interest expense (income ) on the net defined benefit Bability [asset) for the pericd by
apphying the discount rate used to measure the defined benetit obligation at the beginning of thee annual periad to the then-
niet defined benefit liability [asset], taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (azset] during the
persod as a result of contribution and benefit payments. Net interest experse and current sendice costs are recognized in
profit and loss acoount. The latest actuarial valuation was conducted at the balance sheet date by a gualified professional
firm of actuaries,

Trade and other payables
Liahilities for trade and other amounts payable are inmially recogrized an fair value, which is normally the transaction o5t

Taxation

Current year

Provision for gurrent tax i based on the taxsble income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing Lew for
taxation of income. The charge for cusrent tax is caloulated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the

profit for the year, if enacted. The change for curment tax also indudes adjustments, where considered necessary, to
prenvision for i made 0 previous years arsing from assessments framed during the year Tor such years,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is acoounted for wsing the balance sheet liability methad in respect of all taxable temporary differences arising
from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the coonespending tax
bases used in the computation of tacable prafit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all tacable temparary differences
and deferred tax adsets ane recognised to the éxtent that it & probable that taxable prafts will be available against which
the deductible temparary differences, wnused tax bosses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to
the extent that it & no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is caloulated at the rates that ane expected 10 apply ta the peried when the differences reverse based on tax
rates that have been enacted ar substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to Rems recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, In this case the tax is also recognized inather comprebensive intame or directly in equity, respectively,

Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropration to reserves are recognized in the financial statements |n the period in which they are approved
Iy the sharehobders and therefore, they are accounted for as non-adjusting post balance sheet event.

Provizions

Previsions ane recagnized when the Compary has a present begal or constructive obligation as & re<ult of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and rellable
estimate of the amount can be made, Provissons are reviewed at each balange sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
bast estimate,

Revenue recagnition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when goods are dispatched o customers and invoices raised,

Oyperating bease rentals are recorded in profit and loss account on a time proportion basis over the term of the lease
arrangements.

Dividend income and entitlement of bonuws shares are recognized when right to receive such dividend and bonus shares is
witablished,

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include investments, deposits, trade debts, loars and advances, other
receivables, cash and bank balances, long-term financing, llabilities against assets subject to finance lease, short-berm
borrewings, accrued mark-up and trade and other payables etc. Financial asséts and Eabilities are recognined when the
Company becomes a party to the contractuad provisions of instrument. Initial recognition it made ab fair valoe plus
transaction costs directly attributable to acquisition, excegt for “financlal instruments at falr valee through profit or boss®
which are initially measured at fair valwe.

Financial assets are de-recognized when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial
asset. The Company bases such controd if it realizes the rights to benefits specified in contract, the rights expire o the
Company swrenders those rights. Financial liabilites are de-recognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired, Any gain or loss on subseguent measurement (except available for sale irvestments] and
die-recognition is charged ta the profit or loss currently. The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in the
individual policy statements associatied with each inem.
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421 Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long-term finamces are capitalized wp to the date of commissioning of respective
qualifying assets acguired out of the proceeds of such long-term finances. All other interest, mark-up and other chasges are
recognived in prafit and loss acoount.

4.22 Foreign currency transactions and translation

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency, All monetary assets
and liabilities denomanated in forsign currencies are transiated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, while the transactions in foreign currencies during the year are initlally recorded in functional curmency
at the rates of exchange prevalling at the transaction date. All non-monetary items are translated nto Pak Rupees at
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined. Exchange gains and
losses are recarded in the profit and boss account.

4.23 Impairment
&) Financlal Assets

A financial asset & considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicate that coe or more events had a negative effect on
the estimated future cash flows of that asset,

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measuwed at amortized cost is calculated as a difference between its
carrying amount and the peesent value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. An
impairment loss in respect of available for sale financial asset is calculxted with rederence to its cumment fair value.

Individually significant financial assets ane tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets ane
assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

b) Non Financiasl Asiets

The carrying amoums of the Comparny's non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date 1o determing whether
there [ ary indication of impalrment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An
imipairment boss is recognized wherever the camrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
bosses are recognized in prafit and loss accownt, & previously recognized impairment loss is reversed onlby if there has been
change in the estimates used 10 determine the atset’s recoverable amount gince the Lt impairment loss was recognited, if
that is the case, the canmying amount of the asset is increased to Ms recoverable amaunt. That increased amauwnt cannot
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment boss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in profit and loss acoount.

424 Off-setting of Anancdal assets and labilithes

Financial assets and financial liabilities are 561 oM and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there isa
legal enfarceable right te set off and the Company intends either (o settle an a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle
the liabilides simuftaneously.

4.25 Derivative financial instruments
Derivative that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the balance sheet at estimated fair value with
carrespanding effect ta profit and lodss account. Dervathve Bnancial instruments are carried a assets when fair value is
positive and Babilites when fair value is negative.

4.6 Earmings per share - basic and diluted

The Compary presents biasic and diluted earnings per share [EPS) for its grdinary shares. Basic EPS is caloulated by dividing
the profit or koss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary sharnes
autstanding dusing the year. Diluted EFS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Compary and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ardinary shares.

437 Dividend and ather appropeiations

Dividend distribution to the Compary’s sharehalders is recagnized as a llability in the Company's financial statements in the
period in which the dividends are declared and other appropriations are recognized in the period in which these are
approved by the Board of Directors.

428 Related party transactions

Trarsactions with related parties are priced at comparable untontralled market price. Al transactions invahing related
jparties arishng in the normal course business are conducted at arm's length using valuation modes, as admissible. Parties are
said to be related when they meet the definition as provided in the Companies Ordinance 1584
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

014 2013 Note 014 2013
Mo of shares Rupees Rupees
11,627,344 11627344  Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each allotted for consideration
paid I cash 116,273,440 116,273,440
5,009,375 6,009,375  Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each allotted as bonus shares 60,093,750 50,0093, 750
ST, IS0, —ntEIELI00, LISEELIT0,

Theere was ng mewement during the reporting year.
Thee sharehalders are entitled 1o receive all distributions to them in the form of bonws and right shares a5 and when declared by the
Comparry. AN shares carry “one wote® per share without restriction.

CAPITAL RESERVE
Share pramium 53,118,752 53,218,752

The eompany had isowsd 3,527 384 ardinary shares at & premivm of R B per share in the year 2002 and 2,500,000 ardenary shanes
at premiwm of Rs.10 per shang in the year 1952,
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQGUIPMENT

Thee land, building and plant & machinery of the company was revalued by M/s Sadruddin & Associates, Karachi, an approved valuer
on March 01, 2008 on the basis of deprecated replacement value, The resultng revaluation surplus of Rs. 707,335,349 has been
credited 10 Sundlud on révaluation attount.

Thee Revaluation of Land, Bulding and Plant & Machinery was carried by M/s KOG, Traders (PYT) Limited, 20 approved valuer on the
basts of market value which resulted a revaluation surplus of Rs. 334,85 million, which has been credited to surplus on revaluation
aocount an 30.06.2013.

DOipening balance - gross Tah, 476,502 610,489,525
Add: Surplus snsed during the year - 288,242,340

Tah 476,502 $98, 731,865

Transfer 1o unappropeiated profit in respect of;

Dispesal of propenty, plant and equipment - {109,584, 642)
Incremental depreciation on revalued assets [32,552,854) [23,670,721)
[32,952,254)  {133,255,363]
Chasing balarce - gross 732,523,648 V65,476,502
Related deferned tax
Dwefierred tax at the beginning of the year 130,378,587 132,382,714
Provided during the year : ey
Effect of tax rate change (3,534,664) (3,782,263)
Effect of change in local sales pevcentage [42,632,2500 (6,125,537)
Duefierred tax on incremental deprediation 15,612 543) (4,031,679)
Deferred tax on daposal - (34,158,673
Related defered tax kability 78,799,030 130,378,587
Floglng belaace - . of b e SRR
DEFERRED INCOME
Deferred gain on sale and lhease back 6,742,025 1,496,154
Add: Deferred gain arise on sale and lease back dising the year - B,090, 436
Less: Amortized during the year (2,696,812) (2,544,661)
—_Apssall 674208

This represents excess of sabe proceeds over carmying amount in sale and lease back of agset. This amount is being amartized aver
the lease term (3 years) in egual propartkan.

%]
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LOMG TERM FINANCING
Froem Banks - Secuned
Allied Bank Limited - Demand Finance 1 a1 - 16,315,558
Allied Bank Limited - Demand Finance 2 9.2 53,334,152 81,307,162
Allied Bank Limited - Demand Finance 2 - frozen markup 8.2 38,997,340 31,584,635
Thee: Bank of Punjab - Demand finance -1 -LTF 83 17,863,156 17,863,256
The Bank of Punjab - Demand Binance -2 9.4 £0,000,000 £0,000,000
Habib Bank Limited - Term finance 9.5 8,105,608 8,105,608
Froam related party - Unsecured
Assacixted company - 132,813,014
Directors 9.6 19,300,000 2,700,000
Less : Transferred to Madeem Textile Mills Limited 1.2 - {125,513, 014}|
217,690,356 435,576,619
Less: Current maturity shawn under cunnent liabilities (23,333,330 [39,525,445)
TransTerred to Madeem Tetle bils Lid. 1.2 - 19 925 445
Total Currest Maturity (23,333,330) {20,000, 000)
Less: Overdue installments (105,568,564) 1102,284,822)

B388 162 113231737

Allied Bank Limited - Demand Finance

Thee dernard fnance of Rs. 200 million was abtained and was secured by way of padi passu charge ever the Faed assets of the
company 1o the extent of Rs. 296 million. The Ioan was obtained for five years and payable in 10 half weardy installmsents
commencing from Jume 2006, It carries mark-up 6 Months KEBOR plus 1.5% per annum payable quarterly.

The company had entered into restructuring agreement with Alied Bank Limited during the year ended Jure 30, 2013, As per
agreerment 10 payment of principal smourt of esch financial facilites was required to be paid. On T0% payment balance 30%
principal and all accrued mark up was allowed to be waived off thus Rs. 76,002 millien being 70% was Payable on CF, which has been
supcesshully pald. Rs. 38.063 million being 70% was payable on OF which has been fully pald. Both the abowe finance facllites stand
fully paid as per agreement, Thus balancing outstanding principal amount equal to 30 percent of demand finance amounting to

fs. 16,315 millian and accrued markup on demand finande amounted te Bs. 21,661 million has been written off upon successful
payrnent af 70 percent amaunted 1o R, 38063 million.

The: campany has alsa written off balancing outstanding principal amount equal 1o 30 percent of cash finande amounting to
R5.32.572 million and acorued markup on cash finance amourted to Rs. 35609 million vpen swuccessTul payment of T0 percent
amaunted 1o R 76002 millan.

Regarding runming Finance of 100 mdlaon, the Bank has rescheduled 706 boan to be paid in 30 nstallments of Rs. 2.33 millian each
amgunting to Rs, 7000 milion. The company has successiully paid 20 installments amounting ta Rs, 46,667 milian and 10
instaliments amounting o fs. 23.333 million are yet to be padd which will end in April 2015. This the company has not taken any
write off on principal of scerued madk up on this lban &3 further explasned in Nate ¥9.2

On the whole in all three facilities of Rs. 262,55 million Rs. 184.065 millian being 70% of the principal was requined to be paid, The
compary has pald Rs. 1600728 millicn which constitute 87% of the 0% of the pringipal agree to be payable on the whole. As a
prudent pelicy in such sifuation the gradusl wiite aff is 1o be taken i the boaks to avsid destortion. Since payment of T0% o0 cash
finance and demand finance facility was successfully made wp to June 2014, hence the relevant remaining 30% balance is written off
in the books.

Thet comipany has cornerted running finance of Rs. 100 million to demand finance Il a5 a result of restructuning agreement with the
bank. Out of the total 100 million amsaunt, Rs. 70 million is payabde n 30 equal manthly instaliments of Rs. 2.333 millien. Upon
successhul repayment of Rs. 70 million bank will write off balance amaunt of Rs, 30 million slong with waiver of entire mark up on
the Facility [already acorued and to be acorued Kl the date of settlement) subject to compliance with the special terms and
conditian af the fscility lether. Durng last year the agreement was carried aul with the bank but the principal smourt and accrued
markup amount was wrongly shown in current liabilities instead of long term financing under non current liabilities, In cument year,
erroe has been comrected and DFI has been shown urder non current labilites. The comedt treatment has been applied
retrospectively in accordance with Inteérnational Accourting Standand (LAS) & "Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates
and errors” Consequently, current Eabilities would have been lower by Bs. 113.252 million and non cusrent liabilities would have
b hagher by the same amount as 21 lune 30, 2003, The facility is secuned by way of first pan passu charge over curment assets of
the company amounting to s, 184 milion.

33/
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9.3 The Bank of Punjab - Demand Finance - 1 - LTF

8.5

1]l

m.2

Thiss demnand finance facility is Rs, 45 Millson and is secured against first Pari Passy charge of Rs. 70 Million over the Fxed assets of
the company. The loan was obtained for frve years repayable im half yeardy installments, and the same was swapped under the LTF
scheme launched by the SBF and carries mark-up 7% P pavable quanerly,

The Bank of Punjab - Demand Finance - 2

This demand finance facility of Rs. 100 Million was obitined and is secuned agairst first Pari Passu change ever the fixed assets of the
company. The laan was obtained for five years repayabile in 10 half yearly installments with no grace period, it carries mark-up 3
Months KIBOR pus 2% payable quariedy.

Habib Bank Limited Term Finance

Teem lpan has been obtained for Rs. 20.84 Milon at first equitable and Fypothecation change over all the fiwed assets Le. plant,
mathinery, squipment of what so swer nature ranking pari passy with the chasge of A8L and BOP.

Loan from directors ks irterest free and ursecured . Period of payment is Beyand one year.

I Note I 14 013
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SLBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Dipening Balance 53,615,937 .

Add: Acquired during the year - 55,615,937
55,615,937 55,615,937
Less: Repaid during the year (12,976,737 .
42 639, 300 55,615,937
Current partion
Current maturity [28,637,031) [19,3:06,505)
O duse installments (6230, -
(34,967,199 (19,306, 205)
Lo Term Postion 7,672,001 36,309,032

Future minimum lease payments under finance lease together with the present value of the net minimum lease payments are as
fiol s,

Gross minimum lease payments
Nat kater than oni year 39,234,321 25,514,581
Later than one year but not Lter than five years B.EBS TOD 30,597,825

48,110,030 65,214,806
Finance charges allocated to future period

Not Later than oneé yéar 4257122 £,208,076
Later than one year but nat Later than fve years 1,213,708 3,388,793
5.470,530 9,596,869

Present value of minimum lease payments
Noat Lyter than one year 34,957,199 19,306,905
Later than one year but not Later than fve years 1,672,001 36,309,032
42,635,300 55,615,937
Less: Current maturity shown under current labilitias [34,967,199) [19,306,505)
7,672,001 36,309,032

Thet eompany has restroctuned the exsting lease facility by an ijarak finance obtained under the sale and lease back arrangement for
plant and machinery the tetal minimum lease payment are payable in (8) eight equal guarterly installmerts with cne year grace
periad. Hs installmernt will start froen 30th Movember 3013, This i secured by change on leased gssets. The internal rate of return is 3
mionth kibor +1,T5% (lune 2013: 3 months kibor+1.75%) p.a and used for discounting factor, Current portion includes over due
Instaliments of Rs. 6,330,165 (June 30, 2003 As. NIL). Taxes, repair & Insurance cost are to be bome by lesses,

H
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11 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Diferrad tax 1.1 78,293,030 129,825,180
ETO Charges Payabile 12 18316306 19,767,004
Gratuity 13 12579958 44,767,497
Transferned 1o Madeem Textile Mills Lid. 1z . (22,511, 268)
e

11,1 DEFERRED TAX

The deferred taxation lability f [asset] comprises of following termporary differences:

Taxable teenporary differences |deferred tax lability]
Accelerated tax depreciation allowance 45,143,577 57,840,852
Related dafenned tax liability on revaluation 78,299,030 130,378,587

117,443,007 158,215,471
Deductible temporary differences (deferred tax asset]

Tan losses Ti064a3.724)] [ (58,520,750}
Prowvision for bad debts (1478191} (2,180,729}
Lease rentals (1,127.508) (6,546,526}
Deferred debit arising in respect of pravision for gratuity (1,599,407} [3,083,654)
110,645,231} 70,782,059

T, L LETATITE

11.1.1 During the year net delerred tax liabslity on taocable and deductible temporary differences amounting 1o Rs. 16,798,534 has aised,
Defesred tax Eakality i restricted to Rs. 78,299,030 and deferred tax Bability relating to timing differences of components of surplus
on revaluation of property, olant and equipment have not been reversed through profit and koss aceount.

11.2 This represents amount payable to Excise and Taxation Department, Govemment of Sindh in respect of infrastructure fee bevied
through Eifth version of law [i-e Sindh Finance (Amendment] Ordinance 2006). The Supremse Cowrt in its judgment dated 17th May
2041 has decided the fifth version of law [i=e Sindh Finance [Amendment) Ordinance 2006] is valid and bence the levy imposed and
coligcted from the effective date of the fifth version i-¢ 2ith December 2006 & valid and all imposition and collection before 25th
December 2006 ane declared o be ivalid, The company has now filed petition in Sindh High Court, challenging fifth wersion of law [i-
« Sindh Finance [Amendment) Ordinance 2008 regarding levy of infrastructune fee from the 28th December 2006, During the
pendency of decision on fifth wersion of law, Sindh Migh Cownt has dinected on 3158 May 3011 to pay 50% of liability to Excise and
Taxation Bepartment, Gowermmant of Sindh, and provide bank guarantes of the remaining amount as calculated in accondance with
the decision of Supreme Court of Pakistan. Subseguent imports of the company be released against 5% payment of infrastracture
few to Excise and Taxation Department, Govermmaent of Sindh and furnishing bank guarantee of balanoe 30% ameunt, The company
has provided bank guarantes 15 PR, 15317 million (June 30, 2043: PKR, 30.500 million] in respect of infrastructuee fee, The
company bhas accrued wnpaid infrastracture fee.

[ L= L2 ]

11.3 Mowement in the net Babllity recognized in the balance sheet

Opening liability 16,094,115 34,782,658
Expenses foe the year 4,079,034 18,837,749
Remeasurement recognited in Other Comprehensive Income (1,504 380} 4,050,261
18,668, 163 57,670,678
Contributian paid [16,088 815} 132,903,181}
Transferred to Nadeem Textile Mills Lid 12 . (18.673,383)
1131 Mowemaent bn present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation 36,084,115 R ERERSL
Curant senvice cost 2,952,662 £634,032
Intinest eodt 1126372 1,659,103
Remeasumement [gain)loss (1,504, 380} 4,050,261
Bemefits paid [16,088,815) (8,723,000}
Prestnt alue of defined benefis abligetion IR ST

%]
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11.3.2 Liabilities recognized in the balance sheet

Present valwe of obligation 12,579,554 26,094,115
11.3.3 Expense recognized

Im prafit and Loss secount

Current serdce cost 1,952,662 8,634,032

Intemest o5t 1,136,372 1,659,103

Im other Comprehensive Income

Remeasunement in the year [1,504,350) 4,080,261

I

11.3.4 General description

Thee scherne pravides for terminal benefits for a8 af iss permanent employess wha attain the minimum qualifying peried. Anaual
charge is mache using the actuarial technique of Projected Unit Credit Methed,

11.3.5 Principal actuarial assumption

Fodlowing are a few important actuarial assumphions used in the valuation.

[ 2= s ]

* ]
Distount rate 1235 1.5
Expected rate af ncrease in salary 12.25 10

11.3.6 Expected gratuity expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 warks out to be R, 4,463 905,

I I 2014 2013
Note Rupees Rupees

i1  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors 122 428,516 161,194,857
Accrued liabilities 50434 414 130,306,563
Advance from customers 29,596,491 26,978,021
Criker liabilities 66,634 476 87588527
Sales tax - 15,114,251
Wharker's welfare Fund payable - E83,586
Warker's prafit participation fund payable 1.1 - 1,599,682
Uniclasmed dividend - 1,158,015
Transferned to Madeem Textile Mills Ltd-disposal of Sindh unit 1.2 - 1104, 747.501)
121 Worker's profit participation fund
Balance at the beginring of the year 1,299,682 4,131,225
Allocation [ expenses for the year - 1,895 682
Intenest an fund utilized in the company's busingss - 1,242,044
1,899,582 1,273,551
Paid during the year (1,899,682 (5,373,269
Balance at the end of the pear - Eﬂ_t

&)
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13 ACCRUED INTEREST | MARK-UP ON LOANS

Banking companies
Long term finance 46,280,504 56, 283.403
Shart term bosrowings 188, 720,671 183,129,749
Non banking companies
Finarce lease 25,146,177 14,847 263
Tramsferred to Nadeem Textile Mills Lid 12 - [3,631,106)
60747752 260,229,309
14 SHORT TERM EOREOWINGS
From banking companses-Secuned
Short Term Loan 141 414,062 426 532,900,709
Boak averdralt 4,016,915 1,457,162
Transhermed to Nadeem Teatile Mills Lid. 13 - {241,547, 128)
Less: Transferred to long term loans Lk 153,334,152} .
=R s

141 The finance facilities are available from various banks amounting to Rs. 360073 million (2013 Rs. 474.2 mélion ). These carry mark up
21 the rate ranging from one moath Kibor to six months average Kibor plus 0.5 percent to I percent per annum. [2003: mark up ot
the rate ranging from one menth Kibor to six months average Kibor plus 0.5 percent 10 2 percent per anmum], These are secured by
way of pledge of cotton, yam, pebpester and pari passu charge over stocks & book debts. The bank balance includes cverdue balance
(PADY) of R5.59.855 Milion (2003: 898555 Million],

142 Anamount of Rs, 113.4 million {lune 30, 2003; 360.7 millign) remain wnconfirmed, Confirmation was sent.
15 CONTIRGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

151 Contingenties
15.1.1 Bank of Punigh

a) Suit filed by the Company against The Bank of Punjab, before the Lahare High Court vide COS No. 26/2012, wherein
along other prayers recovery of Rs. 748,348 Millan has slse been clismed on account of acts and oeission
cammithed by the Bask agairst the eompany. Thens i no seope of any lo4d ta the company in the iRSEAAE MaTher a4
per legal ooinion,

L] Suit filed by the Bank of Punjab, against the Company and others before Lahone High Court vide 005 Mo, 23/2002 for
the recovery of Rs. 577.391 Milian. This case is vigorowsly and diligently being contested by the company.

15.1.2 Habib Bank Limited

St Bk by thee Mabilh Rank Limited, apsinet the campany before the Banking Caurts Lahese vide Suit Ma_ 496/20012 for neccvesy of
Fis. B.1 Millian. This case is presently pending adjudication befare the Banking Court Mo il Lahare. This case is being vigorously and

diligently contested by the company,
=

15.1.3 Guarantes
ETO bank guarantess issued to custom department 18,316,500 0, 500,000
Bank guarantee issued 1o Sul Gas Morthern Depariment 27,767,500 17,767 900

15,14 A Suite Mo, 1638 of 2000 has been fled in the High Cowrt of Sindh by the Compafry against the Show Cause notice dsied by the SECP
an relabed padty transactions and has abtained stay order from the High Court of Sindh, Karachi restraining SECP from taking any
adverse action,

15.1.% Bills Discounted
Past dated Chegues = 473,158

152 Commitments
Lotter of oredit - for raw material 3,526,454 11,077 456

&l
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20.2

1.1

1.2

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Flant and rmachinery
Dpening balance
Add: Additions during the year

Less: Transferred to Property, plant and equipment 1.2

LOMG TERM DEPDSITS

Security depaosits
Less: Transferred to Madeermn Textile Mills Limited 1.2

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores

Spare parts

Loose tonls

Less: Transferred to Nadeem Textile Mills Limited 1.2

STOCK IN TRADE

Raw matarial
Wik in procass

Finished goods 20.1
Waste
Less: Transferred to Nadeem Textile Mills Limited 1.2

. 4,144,797
3,353,359
3,353,355 3,144,797
(4,144,797}
3253 250 -
15,572,815 16,522,515
- {345,500}

15,572,915 15,572,915

40,484,532 56,407, 786
25,995, 754 32,945,506
5,032,218 4,804,837
{15,248,287}

sosi6su 78395842
67,771,819 66,024,272
19,762, TES 41,654,047
140,115,713 139,598,845
C.B4d,032 5,729,180
136,760,262}

e ae3nse

The finithed goods amounting to R 20,380,814 {June 30, 2013: 17, TEE BOZ) stated at their net realizable value aggregating to Rs. 27,319,965 {lune 30,
2013 Rs, 14,223478). The amount charged to profit and loss in respect of stocks written down ta their net realizable value is Rs. 2,088,849 (June 30,

2013; Rs, 3.563,127),
The carrying walue of stock pledged is Rs. 147621 million (2013: Rs. 171613 million),

TRADE DEBTS

Fareign

Secured -Considered good

Local

Unsecured - considered good 211

Unsecured - cansidered doubiful

Provision for doubtful debts 21.2
Less: Transferred to Nadeem Testile Mills Limited 1.2

2014 2013

20,757 B60 85,332,134
70,111,871 136,540,894
11,626,545 13,502,344
81,738,516 150,443 238

102,496,376 236,775,372
(11,626,545) 113,502,344}

b {73,073,386)

e s

Ivincludes amaunt Rs. 16,198 568 receivable from Lahaore Electricity Supply Company [LESCO) regarding the sales of electricity which is under dispute
and under the consideration of learned arbitrator, LESCO is of the view that some term and condition hawve not been complied with agreement.,

Management is ol the view thal outeome of the decision will be in favaur of the company.

Particulars of Provision for doubtful receivables

Prowigion for bad debts at the beginning of year

Bad debts provision provided during the year

Bad debts provision writhen off

Bad debls recovered during the year

Less: Transferred to Nadear Textile Mills Ltd. 1.2

Prowvision for bad debts at the end of year
LOAMN AND ADVANCES

Considered good

Due from employess

Advance to Suppliers

Letters of cradit margin

Bank Guarantae margin

Less: Transferred to Madeem Textile Mills Ltd, 1.2

9,420,617 17,640,407
2,205,528 -

11,488,063}

. {2,650,000}

- (4,081,727}

11,626,545 0,420,617

487,893 1,768,765

21,017,175 12,676,705

499,106 1,862,574

3,853,401 4,485,400

16,008,273}

—TEETS 85,171

2]
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TRADE DEFOSITE AND SHORT TERM PEEPATMENTS
Degosits : 3,064,632
Transferred 1o Madeem Textle Milk Lid. iz : {2.068,67]
OTHER RECENVABLES
Ensurance clabm recetiables 10,047 408 14 807 008
Others 2179472 201,445,758
T
OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Investment at fakr walue theough profit and loss
Mames ol Securities ) Cost Fair value at the beginning || 72 Value :ﬂi;
Shares Adjusiment wear
Fatntar Brins mce Umiled 25,000 7500 530750 57,000 BAL.TS0
HiB Bank Lesited 50000 75,500 136,000 (500 ) 110500
15 Rank Lisited 5 121000 117500 a0 [ aTno00
| ol e L SR B
— T 1500 200 TR0 —t L L NIR
A 2013
Wote Ruptes [C——
TAX REFUNID DUE FROM THE GOVERMMENT
Sales Tax pERETY ] i, 586, T3)
Advancn income Lan [BIASEAR 53612515
Spetial eatise duty 55151 551522
s - Teaesforeied 1o Madeern Testile Mills Limed 1.2 : {58 B, 5531
R .
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cath it Bunk
B EutFEnt ottt 661317 THEI5E
B Saving secunt 1.1 13574 £35.507
6,084 905 30 ATLIN
Carkh i haetad 49,455 713515
Less: Traniderred fo Madecm Teatshe Millks Lid. 13 . 332,343
T e ST,
B cartbed mark ep a8 the rate T (e 30, 200%: 55080 7. 50 percent per month on verage balance.
ma B3
SALES - MET
Local 1 1,031,704303 2705547646
fiport - Direct LETLOARS40 2580167606
Wiite w1 13,359,800 61,360,194
Frocenicg X HIRESS
e el Wi 1BATEITE 57,7840
AT SN0 AET
Less:
Ocean freight (11007, 19 (2T bR G11]
Commiakon on expodt {14,905, 135} 45,085, T36]
[rport development jurctuige 4,160,200 (7.215.529]
Eapor trader charpes {12,023, [25977.576]
b plaetap it el FufrbnieL (7,048,249 L473,6801
(49215930 (915,309,156]
T, _SEOELTE,

Sales taxom local sales s As. 21803801 (B3 Re 20, TH2, BES)

2]
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COST OF GOODS MANUFACTURED
ey erusledial ofrsmied
Coat ol faw matenisl wold

Fathing matehial (edumes
Salaries, wapes and other benefits
Bepair and mainienance

Fusel and power
Beprecation

Wik i process

Cost of goods manufactured
FAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening slock

Barw material soid
Less: Closing stock

Dpening stock
Purchased

Capitalined during the year
Capityl Work in progress
RLss: Chining sock

PACING MATERIAL COMSUMED

Dpening stock
Purchuses

Ris: Clering sock

Thit includes Ry & TRL0S0 (2013: k. 18,679.008] in redpect of 12aff retirement benefin
HSTRIBUTION DOST

Lecal freigha and hasdlng
Commitsh i
Expoit Bank change
Stamg Duty

Forwarding changes
Others

&)

| Restated |

i 1,704.26T 031 5349514 541
136,173,054 114,978,155

145,759, M5 PR TN )

19,586 6%1) 100,532,079
EETNERE e

.11 1542579513 A0011ELY
ITA264TD 53006, 304

H.12 TLTO3R1A B 6EOLE
H.13 4755971 91,667 9L0
1.1 493,973 370,937,140
1.105R813 11887 5LG

2489213 5,880,589

T34265.903 EO0BM ATE

161 62 2560, 365 5,544,151
155510971 24, 5 550

LMAGIRER1S 508070593
e

10769, 785 41, G5

19TRI12 ETI7 38

AT, SIS

65,167,959 192.383073

LSS3 414843 354745437
LOMTSTTEOR 4180414510
(1722640 153,208,304
187,771,815} 166,024, 172)
bR, BLIBLEN,
42555015 56,204 &9
045214 L5308
133,805,149 14,752,961

(12410077}
(3,353,550} -

(45,247 899} (54,063,951
EENTTTRT B
36355417 b 336,855

B30 91.515.19%

BRI 131,852 088
[35.26% 044} |80, 184,178

e DS

EEL L] 62001368
6765964 11,9374
3,191.3m 4276776

- 510430

4.3BE6IA & 1I0AE0
1151834 1,156,681
R LI
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DHenpcinn’ nemeneration 41005 DOL 1.REA 000
Startl salarkes ared other benatns na 058939 27913093
Traveling and comayanoe B225850 48183619
Legal and professional 3514,964 E51M,079
Fees & Subsoription ElE R 1,684,590
Bent rabes and kaes 208,085 £85.397
Electricity, gat and water 1517517 1AE2135
Hepair grad maintenance 178024 5005500
Postage. teleghone belegraph and Tacimie Lnssn k4,189
Printing aad Aaticneny 360 66D LIELI36
Mo wihche npariiat 1255 68 1,393,736
AedrTiaETIEN] SpETTE 171,790 &TLTI?
Eninainment expinsi 05, 762 135,061
Chaity aned doeation 2 - FL000
Auditors Remaneration I3 580,500 1,035,780
MGLelaneoUs EIPENSEs 2630985 £ H10,543
‘Wasch and wand . &,700
MNewspaper and periodical [EL] 14,549
Depreiation 161 4475117 B, TIR0R
SRR, TR

This includes R 1,297,944 | 2003 - Re.d, 208,590 in respect of staff retirement benefits.

Mo dinecbors or Their spowne Bas any interest in the donees' fond.

AUNTORS REMUNERATION
At fee 574,000 BI5.00
Hall yeurky Peview BS,000 135,180
Eanview of Code of Corporate Governance 6000 15,000
Dut of Pocket Expinii 6,000 39,600
E Eﬂ
OTHER DFERATING EXFENSES
s on sabe of peoperty, plant and equigmaent B 433,431
Ead diebis 220591
Deit balince wiithen off i03 330 3540654
Foreign exchange loss 316,763 £ RIS 145
‘Worker's profit participation fund . 18599642
R e
FIKANCE 00T
Long term finance 13327,m3 £313.125
Sheet bere finance 50,336 B9 501,752,186
Finance lexe obligation AT A L3
LiC dscount dharges 730161 5,135,625
Iinterest on WPFF 265,217 1,242 084
Bank charges sad commisdon 1A5E 415 AT ALY
EENNETR R
OTHIR iRIOMI
From firanclal assets
Exchange gain * L1341
Dvdend Inoome - 62,500
Bad disbts reoovered - 1650000
Priafin on PLS Asdiearit 244,703 STR.IM
S o st bl ol e st ot fai sealue HOT,000 142,000
From other than Rnancial asvets
Credil halande wiithen o 6T.B19 12660091
Mark-up wabeed ol fLE] 5770080 B
Bank Rabikty waheed off 2 AR ARE DS B
Rarital Inpoeeg - givaralsr i 544,109 3277 406
Asmertization of dederned income 1E96R12 1,844,651
Gaén on sale ol property, plant and equipment 358448 33571376

7N

During the year company bas writien off sccrued markup agenegating 1o B4 57,20 millon on cash fnince and demand finance amawsted ta s, 15609
and Rs. J1.661 million nespectively as 2 nevelt of seccessully completion of tnems and condiion of rrtnacturing ageeemest as fully discicded in note no.

21
43| .
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BT A dichosed inonote 9.1.2, company has wiithen of Balandng oulstandng principal amount ol Ry A88ES milbon equal 1o 30 percent of cash Bnaace and
demand Snance amountisg to As. 12 572 millon and Rs. 16.315 million nespectively as a resalt of secoessful completion of tems and condition of
=

PiATuCtuting aireement a8 bulbr disckied in nobe no. .12 2008 il
M3 Rental income- ginerte Bepes: i
Dirnct oot ef renkal ingosm -peneratnr 5,956,000 1,400,000
Salaries wipes and crter Banehl TR0 52000
Rapair pnd mainienancs ITE.D00 -
Insurans 5491 8
Degeecation 100,000 | :
551830 132554
e I, IR
34.3.1 Depreciation i allocated 1o gemerabor income only lor the moakh e generabor s being ghatn on rent.
B TAXATION
Curnenl Tin - curnenl year JRI5T 552 AL BSESD
Curnsn i - prase pear (618627} {1,647 80%)
Delerred - prioe pear 191214 .

35 jLowa) pershares - Baakc and diuted
351  Bash Loss Per Share

{Lerkal adee faation [E7.A7T.044) (3,79 508
WiHghLed srage number ol crdisary sharet 17E36719 17,635,719

(s poe e — e B

352 Theve is ro dilutive efect on loss per share.
FLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL FRODUCTION

Total nusmler of wpindies inflalled 56, LE4 1556
Awirdig nummitser of spndles widioed &4, 701 71L&
Burnibser of shifhs worked per day 1103 3
Ingtabed capacity of coewersion ints 20S1 count (g IR724311 G EMLISE
Actual production afer comyrson inte 201 count [igl 933335 15,850,285

.1 Severe eeergy crish in the form of unscheduled and unprecedented gas and electricity kad shedding catastrophically impaired the prodection of the
complay nedulting in & Majd produntion shirt [all 43 compaded 1o 158 Wit yar Gas dupply wene Svailabis only Tor st Bouri piv diy. Mills wine
remained closed Tor 59 days snd ondy single thift wene worked during 35 days. These all factors caused production short fall during the year,

3 (CHIEF EXECUTIVE, IRECTORS AND EXECLITIVE REMUNERATION

Managerial

FemUneration 00,000 00,000 1,164 500 ESAD00  TSENLGEY  RANRAND 567,067 5051
Bemuntration

aliowances 200,000 200,000 1,104,500 424000  LTEQSEE 3 BGLAML 5,784,985 480 530
Bietirement benefits : . . . 630,256 Ea4.803 £30,256 B4, 403

Mumber of persora

=
-
fira
w
&
=

Thie chied gnbeuthng and ond dncton e provided with £0F5 maimsnd by thi compiny and cHephone Bt thiir ridivacs, The dnecton hive waksed
sheir mesting fees.

H




39 FMANCLL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED NSCLOSURE
That compuniry hbd dxpiiun to Do Rolliwing rikd brom it use of Rnandsl nginemini

Crde rak
Ligaidity risk
Polrt ik

4.4

-
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Thap Bezdetel of i ines Bk gl Peipnaibilty o The riRabishemint dnel i SRl oF (OMRany'S Pk MInagement lramwolk. The Board is sl fripasdible b

direeloging and ring the comeasy's ik a6
351 Creds rith

310 Expesure o credit rivk

8 poibtien

Credit righ i the risk of fngscisl ki 1o the comparry il 4 destomer or counterparty 10 8 Snancisl irgtrusens Ls 00 meel it contrsctal olbdigation  and ariues
princpally from the irade debts, loans sod adwances, trade depaaits asd thodt term prepayments and cadh and bank balasces, Out of total finandal sssti of Rs.
125608 milion |lure 30, 2011 : As. 315 743 million), Enanclal smsets which are wbjent to credt ritk sggregate 1085 115,554 milion (une 30, 2013 - R 186,890
million . The carmying amount ol Snanclal ssefs represents the madmum oedi expoaune. The masksum eepasere b onedit risk t the reporting dabe & as follows.

Liorg Serm depaits

T dielais

Loans ssd achvanced

Cither Snanclal ssets

Tirmehis dEOuits 408 Shart LT pREpayTmRiL
Cither resabable

Carth aref bank balances

ML The macdimem expenune bo credd rak for irade debas o1 the Balanos thist daie by geographical nagicn o as follows:-
Dt
Expanri

That magority of export debios of the are situated in Bala
3913 The maodimeon enpodune b0 cred risk foe trade Sebts ot the Balance sheet dale by type of the omtomens B as follows:

Yam
Waite
Others

3514 The aging of trade debions at the close of the balance sheet date is as follows::

Mot parid due
0 - 30 dayi panit dus
31+ 50 days past due
90 - 1 year past due
Chwie i el

Impgrran

= 0=

15,572,915 15,472.51%

50, E65, B3] 150,859,543

481 F1% L7676
1,091,250 924,2%

. 1.063,E37

12,126,580 136,356,426
134,400 18852373
R
0,111,571 133438 550
0,157, BE0 5,930,184

EEE TR

& A6 505 LT EN
10,295,304 B.081.E3]
38,184,022 .
AL ISimEn
1172084 047,171
4AL415371 30.574.505%
2,260,945 JS_!:IS&HI
4475112 18,247,791

5106k 163 GATELT
502,496,376 159,630,255

10626545 LATELT

—,  LGTRSC,

Baned on the past experience, sabes volume, monuderabion of Enancial pesifon, pust track reconds and recovenel, scenomic conditions of partculary the levtie

sectiors and generally the Indesiry, the company belbeves thad it b prudent to provide trade.
12 Uguidity risk

Ligrabcity risk & tha risk that the compary will not be able to meet s fieasaial oblgations as they Tall dee. The company™s spprosch to managing Boguldty | to

erdaire, i lar @ poasisle, that i will absays have sulcient bausdity 1o mest s babiktes

Thet Comparry matagel Iquidity ik by maisthising secficent cih and svailability of funging through an sdiguate asount of committed cnbdit taclitien.

Mlyssgernent belipwes the liquidity risk 1o be low,

Following are the contractual maturities of Franclal ilabiisies, scluding intenest payments. The amounts disclosed in Bhe table are undiscoented cath Sows.

&)
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Contractual maburites of financil labites as 31 June 30, 1114

| Jurs 30, 03
ﬂ n FebbiE
el cath Mo i
L=y
FEE
Mos derfeativg Fisansial
liabikes:
Liong term firancing 135,830,363 TLE S 7T 13,535,958 9,333,333 e B0, 448
Liig Rt ksl fram
dieenoes £33, 161 BE 328162 - . E3,388, 162 .
Finance leaae A2 839,300 A5, 110,030 FEN ] 1552701k B0 TR .
Tl el SENET plyWtli DEALOAA, 19T TR LT I63.004,197 : s -
Accneed mark up and inberes 2E0, 74T, TR 150, 747,752 260,747,752 . .
Shart berm bonmwings: Bl S, 105 A6, BES 144 1AL AL TR - .
R LTI I O e N T e
Contractual maturities of financial Habibtes as o June 30, 1011
L Jus 30, 313 |

Compeg | Contraconl T meniha St twehva Turo'io e I Ware than I
= cath faw ar ey it

Mon derbeative Baancial

liabikines:

Lo Serm financing 145 519004 EEE ] 0,158 58T 16867 127 25 45K 108

Liig B ks fram

diemoes 2,000 I, 00,00 - . 2,700,000 .
Finance leae 5415507 T b8 0T 0,540 i FTLE s 1 &4, 505, 480 -
Tmeis il b Pyl 30LENSET L6256 00,620,557 - - :
Accrasd mar up & inberes 260,179,305 %0, 229,39 260,135,309 . .
Lhart berm bormwing BE2ALE Y 1,04, 139,849 10,064 425 512 004 505 - -

B Tha comractual cash flows refating o the above fisancial Rabdities hanse been determined on the basts of mark up rabes effectve a5 o1 June 30, The rabes ol mark
up haves Been dschosed in relevant sobes b these Rnancad wabements.

353 Market Risk

Pt SR L I ek haE e vibot oF thie Rrandisl matroment may Mocbodte o retslt of chanies 5 Manet Seerest rale of the MAarst prios dus B8 5 changs in
cridin Fating o the iiuer o the intumenti, chanpi i marost WASenti, iGeoulitse,

B Cumency sk
Cumency ik is i rit thant the faie walue of the utyre cash fown of the Anancal imtruseny will Bugtuste becsuse ol the change in the loreign exchangs fte.
Curmency ritk aria mainly from Mutung comesercial ansacrion o seoehvables snd pagables Dl eaie due 1o ramacmons in Tonsigs cumences.

The Compairy b exgoied 1o Samendy ik aiting frem viicus v . P by wish Sh nesgeect 1o Lisited itated Dellafuid)), Curcently, The
:m:wmmwumunmuﬂmmm-mmwmm The compamy’s expasue
o curnency rakwas as foliows:

Toada dedsti )14 210,206 - - ST EED
Toaeds s 37073 BE9 345 1l 2 B5,332, 134
MMWIMIMJWMIMWTM" W _" } g rllhwﬁrnilhh'ur
rabey date rates
— —— S—
e T o0 [ mu J[ oo ]

LIS Dollar GETS .15 SEe) HE0
Eern P ] 11850

That dsteiithaly arahyiis préquaned b ndt regestarily indicathet of the efipcts o prot for the yiar and Rabiities of the company,

&)
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B Crther Price Rink
Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or futwe cash fows of & Anancial instrument will fuctuate of changes in market price [other than those
arting from int Eake rish or f rivk], whether those changes are caused by Tachors specific to the indiidual Enancial imarument or its sseer, or famoes
attecting all il Rrancial isdirumesss radind i e o The Compatry i AoT dapiied L2 pemmedity gride.

B Interest Rabe Risk
This represents the ritk that the tair value or fatere cash flows of a Anancial istrement will fuctuate because of changes in market inberest et
Inferest rate vtk i Ehae sk Ehat the fair vabes or fature cash Sigwn of & Rrandal matrumests will flectaate b of chang rates. Majority of
thar intevest rabe arives from short and long term borrowings from bask.
— @-
Finngial drsets
fowc i o e
Wariabde rabe nsirumests
P et o

Faif wilue sivsithvity dfahii Tor Rued fre indnementi

Tha company does nof sccount doe sy Sxed rate Anancil guety and Babfities o8 fair valee through profs and losy Themslore, o change in interess rates 31 the
repoeting date would rot affedt proft snd lom account.

Canh flow sensitheity snabnd for varlable rtg indrements

& change of 100 basis points in interest rabes at the neporting date would have inoreased | (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amoenis shown below, This
wmm-mmummwmm.mm.

L Profc and loss | tgsity ]
PER
Corih vpmitvity anabyiiy
Variable rabe instruments 2014 E IEATARD) | o T
Caih vemitivty anabyiby
Variable rabe insinsments 3013 FLTE) == =

B Fairvalue of financial smaets and Habiities

The carrying value of ol Enanclal iribusents reflected in the Rnancial Satements apgecadmate B0 thelr Tar values. Falr value B determined an the Banls of
ohjectiee eddence 3 each reportng date.

= Fairvalue of fisandal smaets and labdities
Tha camying walue of all Snanchal ratruments reflected in the financial statements approaimate to their falr values. Falr wlue B determined on the Basls of
obgaciiee evddence o each repormng date.

B Fair Value Hierwchy

That Bollcwing table provides an anakys of finsacial instruments that ans measered wubseguent to intial recogaition at far value , proeped into bevel 1 b2 3 based
on tha degree 1o which thae Lk valur is cbeerved,

Ll & dair walue madsutement ate thosr Setivied from queted prices [unadjeted] in st markers for iSentical rsets of Rabdities.

Lirel 3 10if walug Mepddufesens hin Dol Srivid Irom injats sthir (has gooled prite nchadid within Level 1 1hat i eddbnalie Tor Ihe dised of labilty, efther
directly [Le. a8 priced) of indredtly (12, diseed from priced)

Lewel 3 fabr walue are those d 4 from valeation tethnbques that include ingests Tor the asset or Bability that are not based on obserable market
data {umotienable ingutsl

u:tmnmmhﬂm“munml
Thaere were no trasslens between Lewel §and 2 in the year.
Capital riik managemiat

Tha company’s prime chject when sasagieg capital i o safeguand iy shiliny fp continue gy 9 going concern in order b prowide adequate metums for shansholder
@] beniefils for other tabebabders and bo mantan an opti=al capfial structwre bo reduce the oost of capal.

In order bo manisn or adjust the capital sbructure, the company may adust the amount of dividends paid to sharcholders, Bsue new shares of sell aseets o
riduns by,

ml“hmﬁﬂmﬁ1hmﬂwﬁmﬂmmﬂﬂmlﬂ Thir ratis i calindated Ba (ots bivnpwingh dividied By ot
cagital i B L o~ lng berss & ng. borg term R i Boem i wad athers and shodt tefm bociowing. Total capial employed
mﬂimﬂmuﬂmhﬂuhﬂnﬂmnﬁam

-
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a1 O bulance sheet Bemsy

Bk puaranbon isued Ror JNGP

Bank puarantees issaed in ordinary oourss of busines
Poit dated Chegues.

Lurtiet o crod for row manerial

o e ]

FLRLTA 17761000
13315500 30,500, 0600

. 475,158
ERE 1LOTT 456

Tran Pl dat o irdee el | mark up Bor th monetany Rtundial axirts and kabiltie ang Seatontd in Al roled 1o B Bnancl sasementi.,
4}  MUMAEER OF EMPLOYEES

Tetal numbes of employees 35 ot 733 anT
Average nu=ber of empioyees 1410 FriL
43  (DRRESPOMDING FIGURES
431 Nomesclabere of the following acoounts have been changed for betier enderstanding and presentation
Wgte Previoui phid cliriiificasion Cumgni year cladsification Redion
1T Tende ol sthatr prpable- strroed sxpessei Trade i et arpabbe-acciund Rabiisey Bemier piesen iathon
Property, plant and egeip=estJumiseee | Property, plant snd squipsent-lumiiuee
L& Besier presentation
and fsture and temags .
Capital werk in progress-iransierred 1o
17 Capital workl in progress-waritten ofl . Besier presdniaton
propeny, plant and pauipmeg
15 Soones, spane parts and kose (ook-spants Sinnes, s pants wd ost e Bemer preseniarion

parts

432  Cormespondng Agunes haer been resranged ind mecindiSed o reflect =one appeopeiate presmtition ol everts and ranactions of the porpesed of comparisen,

Sgnificand reclassfication made it 4a Sllow:

] Skt Termn LoanRunsng Fisasos Lo T LoeaTamand Raandd Proped Clissfestion 53334152
1 Trade and Cther Payable -ather Rabiities Trade and Cuber Payable - orediton Froper Claisufication 15 584,776
1 Trade and Deher Paysble - creditons TR ey S Proper Classification 521,500
Liabiries y
% Ot Recwvable Tax ewbond due form Gowt. Sales tax Proper Clasuestion 172,88
14 Trade (rediion -Book (ver dra®t Shert Term Loan -Baok over dra®t Proper (lassfoabon 475,158
1 Trade and Oeher Payable . oreditors. | Trade and Cither Payable -other Rabiities Froper Classheation 75000
BET | Cestof sabes . saluries, wages and benetis mmmmm Bustier Presentation 3060
473 Cont ol 1ade - Bepaic gnd maissenance | Reetal income - Bepaic and maissensnce Banter Proedentation .
3 Eoat of sales - Inswance Riental income - insurance Bther Presentation 17
13 Coat o sales . depeeciation Rental iscnme Sepreciasion Bistir Presentation P

4 DATE OF AUTHDSIZATION FOR I55UE

Tharia Framacial iLulimesri wive Juthodiped S e oh Detebed 3], M4 by the Baand of Diregton of the Campany.

a5  GEMERAL

Thae Egure hiwe beéen rounded off 1o B nearest Bupee.

4

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Karachi, 31" October 3004

&)
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SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED

FORM OF PROXY
1/ We
Son / Daughter | Wifie of
being a member of SHADMAN COTTON MILLS LIMITED and holder of
Ordinary Shares as per registered Folio No. and [ or CDC Participant [D No
and Sub Aceount No.
hereby appoint Mr. of
or failing him Mr, of

as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Thursday, November 27, 2004 at 03:30 P.M. and any adjournment thereof,

As witness my | our hand (5) this day of 2014
1. Witness:

Signature

Mame ?-PF"PIIHFH:

CNIE P L8 Sigmrnm*, sllmmd agree !.u.'ith
Specimen signature registered
with the Company,

NOTE:

If & member 15 unable to attend the meeting, they complete and sign this and send it to the Share Registrar
office Technology Trade (Pvi) Limited, Dagia House, 241-C, Block-2, PECHS., Off: Shahra-e-
Quaideen, Karachi, at least 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting,

1. The proxy form shall be witnessed by a person whose name, address and CNIC/Passport number
should be stated on the form,

2. Amested copy of CNIC or passport of the beneficial owner along with the proxy Form should ako be
submitted,

3. The proxy nominge shall produce hisher original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the
meating.

4. Incase of a Corporate entity, the Board of Directors Resolutions/Power of Attorney with specimen
signature should be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with Proxy form to the
Company

m .



